An Actual treasury department report describing a
world wide network of child kidnappers involved in
Satanism and sexual exploitation of children. See how
the CIA has covered it all up under National Security.

YOU MUST READ THIS!I
Your Own Children are at stakel!
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TED L. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, Santa Monica, California.
Founder, owner and operator of this international security consulting
and investigation firm.

Hosts the “Ted Gunderson Intelligence Report” radio talk show,
weekdays as follows:
1. American Freedom Satellite Network, GE 1 103" Wes:
(2" to the West of Space Net 4) Channel 7, Sub Audio 5.8 Frequency
10AM to 12PM Central Standard Time (C.5.T.)
2. WWCR Short Wave Radio 12.160 Frequency, 11AM to12PM (C.S.T )

LOS ANGELES OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
Security and Anti-Terrorism Consultant

CALTFORNIA NARCOTICS AUTHORITY
Appointed by Governor of California as
Narcotics Consulting Agent

PAN AMERICAN GAMES, San Juan, Puerto Rico
Security and Anti-Terrorism Coordinator
Special Appointes of United States Attorney General Griffin B. Bell

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
1977-79 Senior Special Agent-in-Charge, Los Angeles, California
1973-77 Special Agent-in-Charge of Memphis, Tennessee and

Dallas, Texas
1973 Chief Inspector
1965-73 Assistant Special Agent-in-Charge, New Haven,

Connecticut and Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
1960-65 Special Agent Supervisor, FBI Headquarters,
Washington, D.C.
1951-60 Special Agent

Received many other awards, including Law Enforcement Officer of The Year. Author of
“How to Locate Anyone Anywhere Without Leaving Home” (Penguin Books 1989) and other
publications. Has appeared on numerous radio and TV shows including, “Larmry King Live”,
“Geraldo”, “48 Hours”, “Hard Cepy”, “Inside Edition” among others. Currently forming an
organization known as “Current and Former FBI Agents For Honest Government™,



MISSING CHILDREN



|

TN

pr———

Readina Q&a/u?i }‘*"g‘g/ MRS

MISSING:
100,000 Children a Year

The higures are estimates. But the few known fucts are
appalling: thousands are murdered annually, the number
of missing children is rising and no ene is keeping an
accurate count

Condened Srom Krwawnes Macazive
Cary Tukrbax

about 25 miles from the schoal. She
had joined the swelling ranks of
children simply lubeled nussine,
Sheila und Katherine Lyon, ayges
t3and 11, jaurneyed to 2 suburban

souT 3:30 &,H.‘Iﬂﬂ. fanuary 7,
ig8a, Katheleen Mane:l
drove her daughrer Marian

atson to school in [nverness, Fla,
“See you tonight,” Kacheleen cailed

1 ’ : 5
e Juson Aanuel Tomasad, W. Va,, Misdng ; {06179 Age: |r 2, David Marens Tomea,
Wo Ve, Missang: JI6I79 Age: 2; 3. Rene Dawn Wild, Pu., Missing: 813178 Aye : 3;
4. Motthew Lawrence Luper. Colu., Missing: BIT T Age: 6: 5. Adreun Van Tibg, B0,

Missing: 3127181 Age: 7

as the petize, blue-eyed 16-year-old
© stepped {rom the car.

But she did not ses Marian that
night, Or the next. Or the nexe.

No ane remembers secing Mar-
1an after she left her mothers car.

. The day afier her disappearance,
- her purse was found in a2 trash can
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shopping center on March 25, 1975,
and were never seon 2gain. o carly
October 1980, two-year-ald Brandy
Raclow vanished [rom her fron:

yard, The list goes on.

Probably the most publicized
missing-child case of late has been
that of six-year-old Ewan Patz. On

"




May 15, 1976, Etan walked alone
{or the hrst time to his Manhattan
school-bus stop and has not been
scen since. Methodical searches
with bloodhounds, helicopters, psy-
chies, and phalanxes of pulice have
failed to rurn up any clues.

These are not isolated cases. Ev-
eryone close to the missing-child
problem agrees that it is a large
one—and growing. Statistics, how-
ever, are tough to come by. Bound-
aries between runaways, parental
kidnap victims and children stolen
by serangers tend 1o blur,

The best estimates are that about
2 millien American younysters
leave home cach year, with go per-
cent returning in two wecks, Ap-
proximately 100,000 children arc
thus unaccounted for. Add another

6

Yet no single U.S. apgency con-
cerns itsell exclusively with missing
children on a navanal scale. Auto-
mabiles, handyuns and silverware
can be repistered, traced and recov-
ered more casily than children.
“Qur priorities arc mixed up.” says
Ken Wooden, directar of the Na-
tional Coaiition for Children’s Jus-
tice. “If someone steals a car, he can
be traced and caught because we
have a computer system for tracing
stolen cars. But children apparendy
aren't that importand to us.”

Each missing-child case has its
own poignant drama and irony. In
July 1976, 12-year-old Dee Scofield
disappeared while running an er-
rand at 2 Florida shopping center,
Two days later, a classmate report-
edly saw Dee looking out a van

. § £}
6. Tamarn Farvow Huck, Minn,, Mising: 214181 Age: 5 1. Jumie Murie Dake, Mo
Missing: 2022081 Age: 5; 8, Ryan Nicole Burton, Texas, Missing: 916181 Age: 3;
9. Kristie Michelle Muris, Afa., Missing: 5115781 Age: 5; 10, Rebecca Ruth Chipps, N.J .
Missirg: H1178 dge: #; .

25,000 (0 100,000 stolen by divorced
or scparated parents, and the total
becomes significant, “Kids who
just disappear present a big prob-
lem that people had better star
opening their ¢yes to,” says Det
Sgt. Dick Ruffino of the Bergen

* Caunty, New Jersey, Sheriff's Office.
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window, desperately forming the
word “help"” aver and over wich her
lips. Dee Scoficld has never been
found. ’

On October 18, 1&3:, Jimmy

Rogers, 14, left his Hanson, Mass,,

home for a friend’s house. He may
have hitcched a nde. He has not
by
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been seen o heard from since.

“Child snatching, kidn;apping
and the ugly thinys tha happen to
these kids are s6 horrendaus tha
people refuse o dezi with them,”
explains Stan Patz, father of miss.
ing Eaan. “Trying to handle cases
like ours on a local level is a tremen.
dous impediment. We need a cen-
tralized, national clearinghouse
with information abour which chil-
dren are missing and how they can
be identificd.”

Buc most cases Ml ra local police,
against whom some parents of miss.
ing children raise a htany of cam-
plaints. Because 5o many children
do run away from home, police
libel most missing kids runaways,
And unless the child is very youny
orevidence of foul play exists, police

Juiy

cauase, occurs when the child is not
a runaway and could possibly have
been helped if immediae action
had been taken.

On the morning after Christmas,
1974, 13-year-old Janna Hanson
went (0 a friend’s house, A short
tme later, Doreen Hanson drove
by 0 pick up her daughter; Janna
wasn't there. Doreen immediately
went to the poliec, bue they
wouldn't search for 24 hours,

When police did finally begin an
investigation, it was too late, jan-
na’s body was found afier severa]
months, and evidence indicared she
had been murdered on December 26,

Parerus also complain bicterly
about the Fil's refusal 1o heip find

missing children, The Fiit becomes
involved n 2 missing-child case

L 12 13 4 15
11. Shaunon £. erjl'rn NY, Missing: 111 1182 Ages 1 12, Michelle Lee Oufesin, Calif.,

Missing: (0122184 Ager f0: 13
Age:

1)
-cammonly will not act an 3 Missing-'
. child report for 24 hours, The rea.
son: sheer work volume. A surfeicof
vielent crimes—maost wich injured
victims and plenty of evidence—
takes priority over the “maybe”
crime of 3 missing youngster,
The heart-rending tragedy, of
62 '

- Tamefs Lynn Helf, 1V V., .-\.l‘f;::'u_ni.' LIN2ISY Ape: y:
14. T? Nurbonue, Muss., Missing: 315 178} Age: 8015, Ewn Pz, NV

wiMosing: 52579
only when there’s proof of 2 kid-
napping—such as 2 ransom note—

- orevidence that the child was taken

across state lines.

~ “The first-time disappearance of
a minor should be prima facie evi.
dence that 3 kidnapping has tken
place,” savs [ohn Clinkscales, whose
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son Kyle disappeared six years ago.
“The Fiil coutd then become imme-
diately invalved, and there mighr. L=
a chance of finding some of these
children, We need help.”

And answers. Parents always ask
the inevitabie: Why? Why wouid
someone steal a child? Why my caild?
There are many answers, yet no
answers.

A million couples a year divorce
in the United States, and many of
these cases result in child snatch-
ings. For love, hate, spite ar re-
venge, one parent steals a child
from the other.

In December 1974, Gloria Yer-
kovich said good-by 10 her four-
year-old Joanna as the girl left 10
spend the weekend with her fa-
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MISEING. Jeo.dvd CHILDREN A YEAR

school, grow vp and lead 1 more or
l=ss normal life.

When a stranger steals a child,
anything can happen. Parents of
missing children hepe that their
child will end up in a loving, caring
family, perhaps through black-
market adaprion, The eruel truth is
that a missing child stands a fair
chance of being murdered. Each
year an estimated 2500 children in
the United Stares disappear and
luter are found murdered. .

While the abduction and murder
of a child is a senseless, psychotic
ace, many chiidren arc used for
much more calculated reasons. Says
Ken Wooden, “Kids are constanty
being sought for the lucrative child-
prosutution business. Most police
departments and public offcials
aren't doing
snything
abour "

If  fear
abour what
may be hap-
pening to a
missing child
is the parenus’

primary cmo-

I6 17 - 13
16. Sulnina Raynell Drake, Okla., Missing: 8/13/30 Age: 6;

17, Towmy (Landau) Perlstein, N.Y., Missing: 1212681 Age: O; tion, frus-
Y8, Murian Wavie Batson, Fla., Missing: 17150 Age: 16, tration is rhe
19, james W. Rogers, Mass., Missing: 1U/18I81 Age: 14. second. Of-

a court order had said she must.
Jeanna never returned. The sep-
- aration that was 1o last 2 weekend
has stretched 1o 7% years.
Despicable as parental kidnap-
ping is, these children may be more
fortunzie than others. At least
there’s a chance they will go

ten, little mare is done once local
pelice exhaust all leads. Teleprint-
ed missing-child reports from onc
city do not carry a high priority in
another. Verbal descriptions alone

are often useless,
Ourt of desperation, parents turn
to pesting fliers and driving by
LH
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parks and other areas frequented
by children, "It a tetally helpless
fecling,” says Stan Patz. “There’
just puthing more we can Jo.”

In the past fcw years, however,
various yroups have been tormed—
usually by parents of relatives of
missing children—o advise and
comfort distraughe parents. One
such organization is Child Find, Inc,
Box 177, MNew Paliz, N.Y. 12561 It
maintins a toll-free number (8ao-
431-5005) 1o be used by children
scarching or their parents or parcnts
trying to identify missing children.
Another organization is SEARCH,
which publishes The Nazional Run-
arway/Missing Persons Report, a mag=
azine containing photos, descrip-
tions and personal data thatcan help
identify the missing, The report 18
distributed about cvery three months
to 22,000 agencies and individuals in
law enforcement, security, medicine
and social seryice. SEARCH's address
is sfho Sylvan Ave, Englewood
Cliffs, N. |. o7632. (All correspon-
dence should includea sia mpcd,scll' -
addressed envelope) Phone: 201-

567-4040-

L3

But such effarts are not likely 0

salve the problem overnight. At

rescni, hope is 3 parent’s mast
sustaining weapon.

For some tamilics, that hape
does not cease cven alter a childy
body is found. Says Darcen Han-
con: “After our daughter’s remains
were dJiscovered, we still kept
searching, at least in our minds. For
weeks atier, 1 would sec 2 pirl on
the sureet who resembled my

" daughter and 1 would hope in my

heart that it was Janaa.

No one on the outside can un-
derstand the trauma taking place in
a family that has a child missing.
The frustration, the not knowiny,
the agony arc beyond explanation.”

e AR

if you have information regarding
children Nes. I-17, contact Child
Find. Inc. (800-431-5005); No. 18,
comact Dee Scofield Awarencis Fro-
gram, Inc. (817-839-5025 or 13-
681-4357); No. I8. Hanson, Mai.,
Police Deps. (617-294-8081).

For information on reprints {_J

of this article, see page 199

The following organizations are also interested

in the missing-child problem:

Find Me Inc, PO. Box 612, LaGrange, Ga. 303413 Mational Cealition
for Children's Justice, 1214 Evergreen Rdl.. Yardley, Pa. 19067 Dee
Scoficld Awarencas Program, Inc., 4418 Hay Court Ave., Tampa, Fla
33611; Family and Friends of Missing Persons and Violent Crime
Victims, P.O. Box 11444, Seattle, Wash. gttt :

.___‘f_];,o et
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KIDNAPPINGS/DISAPPEARANCE OF CHILDREN BY MONTHS
Source: NATIONAL CENTER FOR MISSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN.

TOTAL 94 CASES:

MONTEH NUMBER OF CHILDREN

JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY

JUNE
JULY
AUGDST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMEER
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This is a small fraction of the missing children in the U.5.A.
The statistics illustrate the high percentage of missing
children in June, October and December, the months when three
of the major Satanic Holidays occur.

MAJOR SATANIC HOLIDAYS

February 2 CANDLEMASS The Catholic Festival of the
virgin Mary.

March 21 EQUINCX The sun crosses the celestial
equator and the length of day and
night are approximately equal.

april 30 BELTANE Major Celtic festival celebrated
with bonfires and fertility rites

ceremonies. One of the most

important dates in Satanism.

June 22 ' SOLSTICE Two times a year the sun has no
apparent Northward or Southward
motion.
August 1 LAMMAS Feast of the Sun God.
September 21 EQUINOX When the sun crosses the equator.
October 31 HALLOWEEN Witches celebrate the dead.
December 22 CHRISTMAS

Individual's personal BIRTHDAY



Dear Ted,

I was listening to Part 2 of the Ted Gunderson telephone interview, and when
you mentioned the US Customs report about The Finders, | entered US
Customs Report and Finders into the Google Search Engine www.google.com
and that is how | found the web page about The Finders.

i then sent an e.mall to: <geminiwalkerZyahoo.com> and asked him/her if
he/she had any more information on the Finders.

In a few minutes, | received a reply which stated that ha/she didn’t have any
mare into.

David Parsons
Denver, CO

Ted Gunderson Interview
http/'www.us-gavernmeni-torture.com/aaviforembiaze.htm|

Part1 [ 2233k
http/'www.us-government-torture.com/aaviforembiaze.htm|

Part2 [ 3115k ]
http/iwww.us-gevernment-torture.com/Baviforemblaze.htm!

Part 3
htto/'www.us-government-torture.com/Caviforemblaze.html

Part 4
nttp/'www.us-gavernment-torture.com/Daviforemblaze.htm!

Part 5
http/'www.us-government-torture.comEaviforembliaze.html

The Finders
http/'www.geminiwalker-ink.net/HeliFinders.htm|

Geminiwalker_ink {c)2002 all rights reserved

On February Yth of 1987, the Washington Post ran an Interesting story that did
not at first seem to have any particulariy national significance. The article
concerned a case of possible kidnapping and child abuse, and material
discovered in the Washington area that they say points to a 1960s style
commune called the Finders, described in a2 court document as a "cult” that



conducted "brainwashing” and used children "in rituals.” DC police who
searched the Northeast Washington warehouse linked tc the group removed
large plastic bays filled with color slides, photographs and photegraphlc
contact sheets,

Some showed naked children invelved in what appeared to be "cult rituals,”
bicodletting ceremonies of animals and one photograph of a chlld in chalns.

Customs officials said their links to the DC area led authorities into 2 far-
reaching investigation that includes The Finders — a group of ahout 40 peopie
that court docuinents allege is led by a2 man named Marion Pettie - and their
various homes, including the duplex apartment in Glover Park, the Northeast
Washington warehouse and a 90 acre farm in rural Madison County, VA.

it was the US Noews and World Report that would ultimately provide the foliow-
up to the Finders story, noting that there is a certaln Customs Service
memorandum that was written at the time of the original investigation,
written by Ramcn J. Martinez, Special Agent, United States Customs Service,
describing two adult white males and six minor children ages 7 years to 2
years. The adult males were Michael Houlihan and Douglas Ammerman, both
of Washington, DC who had been arrested the previous day on charges of
child abuse.The children were covered with insect bites, were very dirty, most
of the children were not wearing underpants and all of the children had not
been bathed In many days. The men were somewhat evasive under
questioning and stated only that they were the children's teachers and were
en route to Mexico to establish a school for brilllant chlidren. The chiidren
were unaware of the functions of telephones, television and tollets, and

stated that they were not allowed to live indoors and were only given food as
a reward.

A Detective Bradley had initiated an Investigation on the two addresses
provided by the Tallahassee Police Department during December of 1986, An
informant had given him information regarding the cult, known as the
“Finders," operating various businesses out of a warehouse located at 1307
4th Street, N.E., and were supposed to be housing chlldren at 3918/2820 W
St., N.W.

The Information was specific in describing "blood rituals” and sexual orgies

involving children, and an as yet unsoived murder In which the Finders might
be invalved. ‘

Cursory axamination of decuments revaaled detalled instructions for
obtalning children for unspecified purposes, The instructions Included the
impregnation of female members of the community, purchasing children,
trading and kidnapping. There were telex messages using MC1 account
numbers between a computer terminal believed to be in the same room, and



athers lecated across the country and in forelgn locations.

There were plctures of nude children and aduit Finders, as well as evidence
of high-tech money transfers.

There was a flle called "Pentagon Break-in,” and references to activities in
Moscow, Hong Hong, China, Malaysia, North Vietnam, North Korea, Africa,
London, Germary, "Europe” and the Bahamas.

There was also a file labeled "Palestinlan .

One such telex specifically ordered the purchase of two children in Hong
Kong to be arranged through a contact in the Chinese Embassy there. Other
documents identified interests in high-tech transfers to the United Kingdom,
numerous properties under the control of the Finders, a keen interest in
terrorism, expiosives, and the evasion of law enfarcement,

There was also a set of instructions that appeared to broadcast via computer
an advisory to the participants to keep the children moving through different
jurisdictions and instructions on how to avoid police detection.

A photo album contained a series of photes of adults and children dressed in
white sheets particlpating In a blood ritual. The ritual centered around the
execution of at least two goats. The photos portrayed the execution,
disembowelmenrt, skinning and dismemberment of the goats at the hands of
the chiidren. This Included the removal of the testes of 2 male goat, the
discovery of a fomale goat's “womh”

and the "baby goats™ Inside the womb, and the presentation of the goat's
head to one of the children.

There was alsu a large amount of data collected on various child care
organizations.

The warehouse contained a large library, two kitchens, a sauna, het tub and a
‘video room.’ The video room seemed to be set up as an indoctrination center,
The organization had the ability to produce Its own videos. There appeared to
be training areas for the children and what appeared to be an altar set up ina
residentlal area of the warehouse. Many |ars of urine and feces were located

in this area.

Group leader Mzrion Pettie spoke in an interview In Steamshovei Press In
1994, noting that in World War Ii he kept house mainly for intelligence people
in Washington and 055 people passing through.

Officlal US Customs investigation reports which have been completely
authenticated by the investigating officers who wrote them and by 2 well
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respected Investigator who personally knows these Customs officials are
irrefutable evidénce that

1.A case of obvious child neglect/abuse invoiving child pedaphile sexual
abuseichild pornography/Satanic cult ritualistic abuse wherein the
perpetrators were caught directly in the act by law enforcement, arrested on
the basis of Irreutable evidence at the scene, and faced serlous charges
which typically bring sentences of decades in prisan.

2 Search warrants were obtained for the "Finders™ cult office in Washington,
DC and a complete search was enacted by law enforcement which provided
irrefutable pictures, movies and documents of such abuse/neglect evidence
and access to the confidentiai arrest reports on the “Finders™

cuit from the arrests In Tailahassee which occurred only a day earlier
{suggesting very high level connections to US intelligence in and of itself.}

3,All Investigation of the "Finders™ cult by the FBI, US Customs and local law
enforcement was ordered stopped by the US Justice Department on the
grounds of "national security™ and the matter of the "Findars"” cult was turned
over to the Centrai Intelligence Agency as an "internal security matter,”
since the "Finders” is and has been a domestic and international covert
operation of the Central Inteiligence Agency.

4.Any and all investigation of the "Finders” was immediately stopped, all
evidance was suppressed and denled, and the abused children were released
back to the aduit perpetrators who had been arrested "in the act” and the ClA
resumed Its ongoing covert operation of the "Finders” cult which is used to
procure and produce.

The story of the Finders cult is the story of the development of child/assets to
be used to entrzp politicians, diplomats; corporate and law enforcement
officials; to sell childivictims to wealthy perverts to raise money for covert
operations, to train some of the child/victims to be professionai operatives
and assassins of a totally cold, muitiple personality, mind control nature.

To date only on: media outlet has dared publish anything about this (U5
Mews)|.

In the last few years there have been more “smoking guns” proving that US
intelligence agencies traffic In children, sell them and abuse them. Some of
these covert oparations have been tied to long term and massive importation,
and distribution of narcotics into the US by the same iintelligence agencies.

1. Why Johnny Can't Come Home...Noreen Gosch, The Johnny Gosch



Foundation, Wes! Des Moines, (€)2000
http//www.amazan.c omiexec/obidos/ASIN/CS70518 508/geminiwalkerink/002-
0987448-1865664

2. The Pedophocracy, Dave McGowan Return to Home Page Return to Table
of Contents Next page
httpi‘fwww.astrulngyforthepeopla.ﬁnm!pedophocracy.hlm

Return to Home Fage
httpﬂwww.geminlwalker-lnk.nnﬂindex.html

Return to Table of Contents
httpfw.geminlwalkar-lnk.neﬂHeilContnnts.html

emall ..geminiwaiker <geminiwalker@yahoo.com>



"THE FINDERS"

vThe Finders"” is a CIA Front established in +he 1%60's.

Members are specially trained Government Kidnappers with top
clearance and protection in their assigned task of stealing
children, torturing and sexual abusing them, sometimes
involving them in satanic orgies, bloody rituals and murder of
other children with the slaughter of animals.

The Finders are known sexual degenerates who use a fleet of
unmarked cars to grab targeted children from parks and
schoolyards. Many times using their own child members as
decoys, they lure the innocent children away from the crowd
close to their vans. The adults inside grab the children, drug
them and transpert them to a series of safe houses where they
await their ill fated end. They are then used in ceremonies.
The children are either murdered and sacrificed for body parts,
or they are sold as sex slaves, auctioned off at various
locations in the northern hemisphere. 1n the past they have
been auctioned of f near Las Vegas, Nevada and Toronto, Canada,
Lincoln, Nebraska, Michigan and Houston, Texas.

Marion David Pettie, the leader of the cult is an identified
pedophile, nomosexual and CIA officer. His son was a former
employee of a CIA proprietary firm, Rir america, which was
notorious for smuggling drugs, destined for the United States
out of the Golden Triangle into Saigon during the Viet Nam War.
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~his cffice was contacted by the Tallahassen Pclica'népartmént on
February S, 1987, who requested assistance in attempting to idencify
 two adult males and six minor children, all tasken into custody the

- previous cay.

The men, arrested and charged with multiple counts ci.

child abuse, wera being very evasive with police in the questions
ting asked of them pursuant the children and their condition.

" This aggnﬁ centacted Esfﬁ,'ﬁob Marrcld, RAC/Reston, ?irqinil;'.nd
. requested telephcne numbers ard names of pclice persons in area

polica departments in an attenpt to follow-up on t
were a Virginia license number and that the chilecr

about living in a Washington, D.C.,';bmmﬁne.

subseguently, this office received a telephone call from the Washingten,

wo leads which
en had commented

D.C. Metropolitan Peclice Department inquiring a2boyt the men and children.
This cffice put the MPD and the TPD in centact with each other.
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-4 Thursday, February 3, 1287, this office was centacted via telephone,

. sergeant, JOANA Va
.senile Divisien. S
.5 adult males and s

cea adult males were
. pouglas PMMIRMAN,
.-icus day on charg

-slice had receiv

e

nMETER of the Tallazhassee Police Department,
gt. VanMETER reguested 2ssistance Iin Icentifying
ix minor children ages 7 years.to 2 years.

tentztively identified by TFD as-Michzel HOULIEAN
both of Washington, D.C., who were arrested the
es of child abuse. - R :

Ve

A [}

ad an ancrymous telephone call relative tué vell~

. sssed white men wearing suits znd ties in Mvers Park,. (Tallahassee),

'_;arently watching s

ix dirty and unkempt children in the playground

. am. HCOULIHAN and FMMERMAN were near 2 1580 Blue Dodge van bexring

. irginia license numd
.5 foul-smelling fill
situated to the rezr
~ed, and the overall

er ¥EW-557, the inside of which was later descriked
ed with maps, bocks, letters, with a mattress

cf the van which appesred as 1f it were used 2s a
appezrznce cf the ven gave the impressicn that all

eight persons vere livipg in it.

~he children were coverad with insect bites, were very dirty,kﬁnst of
se children were not wearing underwezr and 2ll the children had not -

~een bathed in many &

ays:

The man'were'lfres:ed and :ha}ged with multiple counts ¢f child 2buse

and lodges in the Leo

n County Jail. .Once in custody the men vere somewhat

avagive in their answers to the police regarding the children and

stated only that they

| . enroute to Mexico tc

The children tentativ
age 7; Max LIVINGSTON
age 4; HoneyBes IVANS
John Paul HOULIERN, w
that they lived in te
and were going to Mex

This office contactied
Harrold. This agent
perscns in area depar

both were the children's teachers and that all were
establish a scheool for brilliant children.

ely were identified as Mary HOULIRMN, white female,

. white male, age 6; Eenjamin FRANKLIN, white male,

. white female, mge 3; 3.3,, white male, age 2; and

Lite male, age 2. The children initially indicated
nts in a commune in the Weshington, D.C., aIea

ico to go to a schoel for smart kids.

the Office of the RAC/DC and spoke with 55 /A, Beob
requested telezhone numbers and names of police
ements that might be aware ‘of said activities

described by the children and to fcllow-up on the leads which were the

virginia license nuad
enfcrcement,

ar and a check on the men's names with local law’

oA
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A short time later this office was contacted by Detective, Jim Sradley
of ‘the washingten, D.C., Metrepolitan Pclice Cepzriment. Bradley
{ndicated that tha crse here in Tallahassee appeared to be strongly
related to 2 case he was currently working in the Washington, D.C, area.

za stated that the actions of the Iwo cen in cus+oly in Tallahassee
-elative the children just might give his case anough probeble cause
-y search warrants to sezIch premises occupied by a eult grovp called

This agent d;rgctedlﬁradlay to tele;hohe T2D and: discuss with solice
2{rectly any }ctivities forthceming relative tha instant case. i

= =his time it w2s determined thazt there wes no Customs violations
-end to exist and therefcre, +his case is being closed panding receipt
.z additional infermation.

ACTION TO SE TAKEN BY LEsD/TZCS: Create a permanent DRR/TECS record.

‘IDENTIFYING DRTA/TECS-FIN AUERIES:

AMMERMEN, Douglas Edward ) SUBSTANTIATED NCIC: Negative
‘?'2:3 ltth:h?d}: .I L, -- + :L-';-Il et ’ ' -‘ ’ ) : I‘ .. ® ] = ‘;TECS: 1] 'k T
' : - o ' CTeMrRr T
) CTRI ='- nfl .-‘r"l.
~ TBA ; Negative
:'EAIRS=hEe;Itiv¢
4OWELL, James Michael © . SUBSTANTIRTED NCIC: Negative
(Cr-233 attached) : TECS: "
i - . LCHIR: "
CTR : Negative
F3ar: Y '
SAIRS: Negative
“FINDERS" ALLEGED ' BCIC: NEGRTIVE

(c7-233 attached) TECS: NEGATIVE

CHMIR: "
CTR. 3 "
FEA : "

PAIRS:



NERMQ 70 FILE

to @ Resident Agent in Chazge l . bate: B2/0%/87

FIOm : Specisl Agent

subject: Custems cooperstion/intecest la ,
Tallahsssee/Washington EPD child abuse lnvestigation,

on Thurséday, 2/5/87, the duty 2g5ent, SS/A Be> Warreold, recelved
a ec2l) from SS5/h Walter Mzierlow, USCS, Tallahassee, Flocrida,
§5/) Kristlow was sltn{ng sassitance in contacting an
ippropriate local pelice agency to coordinate 3 child abuse
tnvestigation in with the Tellahessee Pollce Depariment. SS/X.
keieklow further raquested 2szistince {n checki{ng some names,
addresses and a vehlele therough the Custems Chila ?ernng%iphy
unit data base, and stated there vas some susplecion of the
subjects being Invelved In supplyling ‘ehildren for the
productlon of ehild pocnography, TFurther, he was {nformed by
the Tallahassee Pollce Depaciment that the children may have
been encoute to Kexieo frem the Washlngton, D.C. 2rex., The
possibility of ‘Customs interest In the lnvestlgation due to
possible violaticns of the child Protectlion Act of 1984, and
the alleged nexus with the U.S./Mexican Border were dlscussed
end agreed upon.. S5/A Rrieclov related the follovwing .o
heckground Informacion, SS/A Krietlew vas contacted by the
Tellabasses Police Sepaitment [oc l:ii:lnnce in i{dentifying six
:hilﬂr;n and tve adult; taken inte custodr in the Tallahasser
ated. U.5. CH:ton: vis ¢¢n:a::1d because the police coflicers
fnvelved :ulpented the 44u1=1 ef belng lnvelved Ln ehild
pornography and knew the Customs Service to have a network of
enhild pornography {nvestigators, and of the ex{stance of the
child Pernography and Protection Unie. 5S/k xrietlow stated *
the tve aduls were well dressed white males. They had custody
of glx white children {Bovs and girls), sges three to Eix
vears. The children were obsecved to be podrly Jdressed,
bruoised,. dirty, and behaving like animal’s In a4 publle pack in
Tallahassee. The pollice were notlfied by & concecned.clitizen
znd all elght persons were taken into custody. The subjects
"were living out of a vhite 1979 Dodge ven, Virginla license no.
X¥W 557, Upon being tzken into custody, the adult white males
refused to cooperate, one of vhom produced a "bukiness” card
~With & neme on one side and & statement on the osthec, The
gtatenent indiceted that the Seprer inew hils constlitutional
cights te temain silenc 2nd that he intended to do so. Upon
Interviewing the children, the police officers found that they
could not sdequately [dentilfy.themselves or thelr custodians,
Further, :hey stated they were enroute to Hexico to attend a
gchool for "smart kids.* SS5/h Krietlow was further advised the
children were unsvware of the function and purpese of
talepnones, televisions and tollets, and that the children had

stated they vere not allowed to !lve indcorx and were only
given food as a [evard, ‘ : .



nfter receiving thne reguest frem Tallahassee, S5/h Rarrold
contacted me while I wes on sfficisl business 23: Custicons
Eesdquacters, Ee reguested thet 1 condoct computer checks on
“he Ccustors Child Pornography Unit-2data Saze The checks vere
to be conducted ©on the names, sddresses, and a vehlcle provided
by S5/h Rrietlov. Alter cenducting the computer checks, I made
Airect centact with §S/A Xrietlow to inform him that all the
cehecks were negative, At that time I was infermed by 55;{
Xrietlow that the Tallahzssee police haed discovered large
quantitles of recerds, to Include computer dises and a U.5,
passpeort in the van., From some of thesas records the police had
obtalned tentativa identification of the two 2d0lts, and
partiasl jentificatison c¢f the children, Purthemcsce, the two
Wwashingtaon, D.C. add:zesczes had been discovered through these
documents, one of which was verified through the vehicle
registratien, I advised S5/ Frietlow I was lezving A
Berdquartery and he would be receiving a.response to the
remainder of his reguest from SS/A Rarrold, I then 1aft a3
stated and preceeded to conduct other brasiness In the District.

A thort time later, at epproximately 11:310 a.:., SS/A Barrold
contacted me by radio, and acdvised me that a Detectiva Jim
Bradley of the Washington, D.C. Ketropolitan Police Depertment
{MPD) wvas interested in the information provided by S5/
xrietlow, was in contact with Tallshasses, and would very
probably be conductilng search warrants in the area later In the
day.. Ee also informed -me that D.8. Custems was invited to
perticipate due:to the continuing pessibility of viclations of
1aw enforced by the Customs Service, he I was already in.
washingten, I terminated my other business and proceeded o
nxke contact vith betective Brazdley, Intelligence Divisien, MFD.

Upon contacting Detective Bradley, I leacned that hie had
initiaced an' lnvestigatien en the two a2ddresses provided by the
mallahessee Police Dept, during December of 1986. An informant
nad given him informatdion regarding a cult, knewn as the
*pinders® operating various businesses oukt ¢f a warehousse
located 2t 1307 4th 5t., W.Z., &nd were supposed to be housing
children at J518/2820 W St., N.HW. <The {nformation uas‘spu:ifiE
{n deseribing "bleod rituals® and sexual orgies [nveolving
children, and an 25 yet unsolved murder in vhich the Pinders
may be invoived, With the informaticn provided by the
tnforment, Detective 2radley wvas 2ble to match some of the
ehil®ren in Tallahzssee with names of chlildren known alleged to
be tn the custody of the Finders., Purthermcore), Bradley vas
ableg to miteh the tentative 1D of the sdults vith kmown members
of the Pinders, I stood by while Bradley consulted with AUSA
Barcy Benner and ocbtained search varrants for the two

premises, 1 advised acting RAC 55/A Tim Hollotan of my
trtention to accompany HPD on the txecution of the warrants,
recelved his permission, and was Joined by 55/5 Eacrrold. S55/A
Farrold accempanied the team which went to 1307 4th Sk, and I
wenkt to 1918/20 W Sk, S : . '

1

puring th{ execution cf the warrant at 391B/20 W St., 1 was

Ll



able to chserve and sccess the entlre building. 1 saw large
guantitlies cf chillren's clozhing and teys, The clething
consisting of diapers and clothes in the toddler to pre-school
range. ‘Ko children vere found on the premises. ' There veare
several subjects en the premises, Only one wis Ceemed to be
connected with the Pindery. The ITe3t were renting living space
From this Iadividual. =e wag identified as Stusare Kliles
SILVERSTONE, DOB/D6L1541, U,.5, Pessport Mo, CI0SS5EG9Y, )
SILVERSTOKT vas loceted in a roonm tquipped with several
computers, printers, and numercus documents. Cursery
examination of the docurments revealed detalled {nstructions for
obtaining children foc unspecified purposes. The i{mstrvetlons
included the Impregnaticn of female members of the connunity
known 23 Finders, purchasing children, trading, and
kidnepping. There were teley messages using HCI zccount.
numbers between a computer terminel believed to be located
the seme rooem, and others leocated sczoss the councry apd in
foreign locations. One such telex specifically ordeced the
purchase of tvo children in Bong Koeng to be arranged through a
contset in the Chinese Xmbassy theze. . Anothe: telex expressed
en interest In 'bank secrecy™ sitvustions., Other Aocuments
identifled Intecrests in high-tech transfers to the United
Fingdom, numerpus zropertlies under the control of the Pinders, .
& keen Interest in terrorism, expleosives, and the evasion of
law enforcement. Also found in the "compuber Toom" wig a
detailed summazy of the events surrounding the acrest and

n.

b

. vaking into custedy of the two adults and six children in

Tallanhassee, Florida on.the previous night., There vers alsec, a
set .of instructions which appeared to be breadcast via a
computer netvork which advised prriicipants to move "the
children® nnd keep them moving through different Jurisdictions,
and instructions on how to aveid poelice a:ttention.

One of the regyidents vas {dentifled as a Chinese Natisrnal, Due
to the telex discovered referencing the Chinese Inmbassy in Eong
reng, he war fully identified for future cefarence:
WANG/Gengxin, DOB/DBS2747, PCB/Tianjin, People's Republic of
China passport Ho. 324959, entered the U.5. on Jénvary 22,

1587, sdmitted until December 31, 1587. Ee 132 in the U.S  as a°

graduata student ln the Anatomy Department of Geo:getown
bniversity. Bis Visa was lssued on Novenber 10, 1566, in .
Loendon, England, nuember 00142, L

buring the course of the evening, I contscted Sector 4 to
inftlate a TECS check on SILVERSTOKE, and iritiate an arehives
check on him for the last four yedrs., I also centacted $§/X
Bolloran to keep him advised of the proceedings and asked for
and received permission to contect S5/A John Sullivan of the
CPPU to query some nemes through the CPPD data bage. S5/
Bolloran told me he would call Southeast Region Bendguarters to
keep them posted on the proceedings o3 wall, I later contacted
§s/a Sullivan for the stzted purpese, and in the discussion
that followed, I gave hin some background onm the purposs of the
request, I advized him that the Infermation vas not for _
¢issemination at Beadquarters, that Region war bwing notified,

-



and that Reglen would predadly contact Feadguarters laver {¢
Jesmed necessery¥y. S55/A Sullivan assured me the: the
informatlen would g0 no further tntil e ficial notification Vs
made by Region, Ho positive matthes were obtalned fron the
CPPU data base, I w2s later Scoined at the W Street address by
SS/A Harroeld., SS/A Farrold advised me that there vera
extremely large guantitlies of documents and computer equipment
at the warehouse, 2nd that MED was pesting offlcers Inside the
tuilding there and serling the bullding wvnell morning, in vwhieh
a second wWarrant for that premises would be obtained ang
executed, SS/A Earrold also 2dvised me that the news redia had
been notified and had been vaiting for the execution of the
warrant at the 4th Streer z2dcdress.. Detective Bradley later '
stated that the MPD Publie Information Officer had been
contacted by & Tallahasses reporter, When {t becams apparent
the PIC had no Information on the search warrants, the reporter
contacted local medla Tepresentatives and a check of public °

Y
-

recexds contalning the affidavits for the gesrch varrants - .0

disec)losed the locebions and purpose cf bthe warranty. Detective
BradTey surmised that scmeone on the Tallahassee Police
Depattment was the ocriglnel souvcce of informatlon for the
press. I advised 55/h Zolloran of the involvement of the
press, and he stated thar he would, In kturn, rel:y the
information to Regisn. SS/A Harrold and I astslsted in the
transport of the.evidencd seized pursuant to the Wwarrant' and

clearad MPD after bthe.press lefk the srea. . °

on priday, 2/6/87, I met Detectiive Bradley at the warehouse eon
ith Streex, H.E. I 2uly advised .my scting group supecrvisor,
S5/A Don Bludworth: I +a&s 'sgain granted unlimited access to .
the premises. T was tble to observe numercus documents which
Zescribed explicit sexval conduct between the members of Lhe
cemmunity knovwn as finders. I also saw a large collection of
phetographs of unidentified pecsons. Scme of the photng:tﬁh;l
were nudes, believed to be of members of Pinders. There wers
numercus photes of children, socme nude, at lezst ons of which
was 2 photo of a child "on display” and appearing to accent the
child's genditals, I was only able to examine a very small
amount of the photos at this time., However, cne of the i
efficers presented me with a photo album for my revisw.. The
album contalned a series "of phetes of adulte ard eh{ldren

dressed in white sheets perticipatring in & *blosd ritual.' the -

ritual centered around the execution of at lezs: tvg goats,

The photcs portrayed the executlion, disembovelment, skinning
ang CSismemberment of the goats at the hands of the children.
this included the femoval of the testes of a male goat, the
discovery cf a femele gozt's “womb® and the "baby goats® insicde
the vomb, and the presenczation of a goats head to pne of the
ehildren. ' !

Further inspection of the premises cisclosed numerous files
relating to activities of the organization {n d{fferent parts
of the vorld., Locations I cbserved are as folleows: London,
Germany, the Bahames, Jepan, Hong Rong, Malaysia, Africa, Costa
Rica, and "Europe.® There was alsc a file identified as '

-



ssalestinizn.’ other files were icentified &y member nimE o
'project” nant. =he piocieczrs wzpexiing Lo be cpereted fo¢
commercial purpcoses gnéer fronmt names fo¢ the Tinders. mhere
vas one file entitled 'Pentzgen Brerk-1na,’ ind others whnich
ceferred Lo mem>els operating in feveign cou tries.  NWat
cbserved by me DUt related By 2n FEF) officer, vere intelligence
files on private families ner ctelated to the Finders. The
process Unédschaken 2ZpLeAls to have been a systmatic respenie Lo
local nevwspaper sdversisements for nabvsitters, tutors, etc. A
memoer of the Fincers werld respond and gather 25 much ‘
infotmeticn &3 possible asout the hebits, tdentlity, ocgupatieon,
ete., of tne tamily, Taz use= 10O which this Infermacion was te
ne put 15 still uvnkaown. Trhets wis 2150 & large amount of dara
collected on various enild care orgenlzations.

The werehouse contained a l3y:ge library, two kitchens, & sauna,
met-tud, tnd a 'video room.’ Tha video rogm seemed Lo bE Zet
up A% an indocteipatlon center. °IE slao appelced.thft the v
crgenization wad the capablility ko produce Lits own videos.-
There vere whet appeartd to be trainlng areas f2r children and
what j?pnlred va be an altar set vp In & residential 2ced of
the wazehousd, Many Jnrs of urine and [ecws wain lecated ia
this ares. :

[

1 should also mention Ehat bBeth pr;mllql were equipped with
gatellites dish antennes.’ . .

I 2iscussed the course .0f mction to.be tikea by MPD with
Jetectlve Bridley. He stated he-wes, only Lnkerested In making
the child abuse case(a). "I wazs assured that 211 of the
evidance would Dbe available to U.S. Customs in [urtherance of
any investigetiveferiminal action pursued., HKPD personnel vere
to begin around the clock review and sorting of the evidence
until conmpleted, Customs will have access after this is
acconplished, This will Incluce several U.S5. Fassports
Aigcovered durlng the sesrch.

Upen leaving the 4th S:riet sremises, I encountered a news
medis representacive and was asked the reason behind VIS,
fustonz invelvement in the investigaticn, I advised the
fempocter that I could not 2lscuss savihing angd ctefecred. h3r o ”
tha RAC/DC.. 1 Lefr immadiately theceslter,

There i3 no furthet information zwailable at this eime, It
should take three L8 five dtys for all the infermation Lo D
gorted, revieved, icgged by Lhe HPD. ] wi1l maintain contact
with Detective Bradley until the tvidence 13 2gain accessible.

Respectfully submitted,
.l

' Ramon J. Magtinwez
special Agent, USCS

2o
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On Thursday, February 5,-.1987, Senier Speclal kgent Earrold and I
assisted .the Washington, D.C. Métropolitan Follce Deparizent -
(MPD) with tvo search warrants involving the; peesible sexval
exploitation’cf children.- During the coursé of the search -
warrants, nugerous docucents were discovered which appeared 1o be
concerned vith {nternationzl trai‘ficking.in‘children, high tech

transfer to the United Xingdom, and internztional transfer of
currency. . : :

W8, ODIETRI G 3B ra PR # Py e @ Frimer I .
b L0l . 5
SAC/VA Beach . @M@_ /ﬁn-?xL oz :
RAC/Tallashassee : Ramon J. Mgrtinez, ﬂiﬂ Agent
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E:E0:5D:G SE 7] LYRHOOD ROUNTREE, Resident kgent in Charge
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pETAILS CF INVESTIGATICN:

On March 31, 1887, 1 contacied Detective Jazes Bradley of the
washingten, D.C. vettopolitan FPolice Depariment (MPD).
meet with Detective Bradley tec reviev the docvments .sefzed .
pursuant %o two cezFch varrants ezecuted in February 1587. _.The
peeting was to take place on spril 2 or 3, 1987. '
on April 2, 1987, I arrived at MPD at approxicately 9:00 a.m.
petecsive Zradley was net available. I spoke to a third party who
ves willing to discuss the case vith'pe on 2 strictly "off the
record” basis. '

I wes advised that 21l the passport data had been turned over %o
<he State Departoent Jor their investigation. The Stale .

Departcent in turn, edvised ¥PD that all travel and use of the
pzssports by the rolders of the passports was within the law and

no action would be taben.. This included travel to Moscow, Nerth

vorea, and North Vietnzm from the late 1950's to mid 1870's.

The individyad further advised me of circumstances which
indicated that T T lEetion Lnio ihe activity of tne FTINDERS
had becong A_ints -a-ter. The MPD repory pas DRED
Tsified secret and was not avaiiable 10 review, 1 w&s
sdvised that the rol had withoravp JToR LN€ ALY on_several

i.was to -

——eks TTLOr anag tnat the P21 Toreign CounteT Intelligepngs
nivis{cn Nad direczed MrFD not %0 20VISE The FETTEEgEiiEEZh Field

FTTTce of anyining that had transpired.

Yo further inforzation will he zvzilable.
Te zaken.

Ho further acﬁion will

ﬁE?IGN TO BZ TAKEIN Y LISD/TEICS:

No action %o be tazken cr the basis of this report.



THEODORE L. GUNDERSON
FBI Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.)

P.0. Box 18000-259 Las Vegas, NV 89114
Phone: (702)791-5193, voice: (310)364-2280, Fax: (702)791-2906

I filed formal complaints on six occasions with the FBI
demanding an investigation of the FINDERS and the international
trafficking of children who have been kidnapped or obtained
through subterfuge (orphanages; and on occasion the agency
known as the Child Protective Services) but the FBI refused to
contact me.

I have received two complaints from airline employees that
airplanes containing several hundred children were flown to
parig , France from Denver Colorado and Los Angeles,
california. Two hundred and ten children were reportedly on
the manifest of the Denver plane. in addition Paul Bonacci
told me about children who were auctioned off in the early
1980's outside Las Vegas, Nevada and Toronto, Canada. These
children were auctioned off in their underwear with a number on
a card around their necks, some for $50,000. each (see the
Franklin Cover up Investigation).

one hundred and ninety one children assigned to the Child
Protective Services in Florida are missing with no indication
of their whereabouts. One hundred thousand children disappear
each year in America (Readers Digest, July 1982).



M U3 NEWS

Through a glass,
very darkly

Cops, shies and a very odd tnvestigation

ke case (s almost seven vears old
now, bul matters surrounding a |

mysterious group Known 23 the

Finders keep prowing curiouser and
CUMauser.

in early February 1957, an ancay-

mous tipster in Tallanasses, Fia., made |

a phone zall o polices. Two,'--,t_',w:ﬂ‘_-

dressed men” seemed 1o be “supecyis

ing" six disheveled and hengry childzea '

in 2 local park, the cailer said, The'cops” !

went after the case like blocdbounds =]

at Jeast 2t first. The two men were jden-.

tified as members of the Finders. They’

were chargsd with zhiid abuse in Flen-

da, In ‘Washingiom, D.C, police and,
115, Custcms Sarace agents raided a-

duplzx apartrment building and a ware-

nouse conneciad o the group. Ameng
the svidence ssized: detsiled instruz. |
tioms on obtaining children for vo-

known purposes and several photo-
graphs of nude children. According o 2
Customs Service memorandum ob-
tained by ULS. News one phote ap-
peared “to aczent ine chiid's genials.”

The more the police lzamed about |

the Finders, ihe more Hizarre thsy
gamed: There were suggestions of child
abuse, Satanism, dealing in pomegraphy
and ritualisiic animal siaughter.

Mone aof the allepalions wis sver
proved, however, The chiid abuse
charges against the two men i Tala-
hasses werz dropped; all six of the ¢hil-
dren were eventually returmed to theo
mothers, though in the zase of two, coa-
dilions were attached by 2 court. In
Washingten, D.C., police began Dacking

away [ram the Finders investigation. |
The group's practices, the polize said, .
| dling of the Finders investigation by L
| police.

were eccentriz =not illegal.

Questions. Today, things appear (o
have changed yet again. The Justice De-
pammsnt has begun a oW investigation
wto the Finders and into the groups
activitizs, It is also reviewing the 1957
investigation inte the group ta determine
whether that probe was closec improger-
ly. Justice aifizials will not elabaraze, =x-
caatte say the investigation is “ongong”
and thal it invenlves “uaresolved matlzrs”
i relatian to the Finders

Cfe of the urresolved questiors in-

valves al'sgations what the Finders ars
scraehow linked o the Cantral Intelli-

! ganze Agency. Cusioms Servics docu-

ments reveal thar in 1987, when Customs
agenis sought Lo examine ihs evidance
gathered by Weshinzron, D.C., polies,

they ware 1old that the Finders investiga- |

ton "had become a CLA internal mat-
tez.” The police report ¢n the case had

e 4, FLSCTLL — CeE s T ST

i oooratic

L Caraling

The many Jnansgwered Juastians

abou: the Findem cusc now suve Deom.
P X

; _u..h:rl:c oo ool Mot

shalrman ol tne Hmose A

{ominisiration Committes, dnd Flordas

Rep. Tom Lew's, a Reoublican, mors
than a liile zxercised. "Could cur own
government have somathing 1o do with
this Finders organizaton and wermed
tneir Gacks 9o thess childran? That's

Powhat 2l the evidzniz geinis e says
¢ Lewis, “and thers's 5 lot of evidence, |

car, t=l you this: We've gotz lot of pea-
ole serzmiling, and that wouldn't D2
happening If there was nothiag here”
Perhaps, 3ui the Findsars say there &5
nothing there—at l2ast nothing illegal.
The Finders have never besn invalved in
child zbuss, pornography, Satanism, ani-
mal siaughier or anyvthing of the kind,
says the group's leadar, Marion Dawvid
| Sarsie. Pertie, too, says tie gToup Das
never bezn connecled o the ClA,

-

February 1987. 0. J, police seize evidence.

bean classified secrat, Even now, Tz
kassez solice somplain about the han-

“They droppec tus cass,” on2
Tillghzsses investgatar says, "like s not
rock.” D.C. polics will not commeat on
the matter. As for the CLA, ranking of-
=ials descrive allzgatuons about links De-
rwesn e inlzligesce agency and iae

| Fiaders a5 “hogwash” — perhaps the re
suiiof 3 simele mi-up with D.C. poiice. |

aing 1o CLA cfficers also employed
several memoes af the Finders,

The only connection, accerding to tas |
Clar &, thar provided comouls

Inanintarview with L5 Mews, Pot-
tic desaribed the Finders as a cam-
munai, folistc-diving and learning
gameni. The 2roup numbery
some 20 members, Pettie says: they
do freslance jouenalism, reszarch
and “competitor intzlligenze” fara
variery of masily forzign chiens
The Findess work for no forzign
goveroments, Petie says, Treir due
plex, in a resideniian MNonhwest
Washingtan neighzorhood, is dec-
oraled with olgbal mags and bulie-
tin boards, Residents of Culpeacr,
Vo, 30 minutes frem Wasainglon,
say the Findoes have operated 4n
office thers, toa, from Lime 1o lime.
That office coatained compuler
termizaols and clocks reflezting dif-
farent time zonesaround thz world.

Cla affizials say they referses
all maters ceaceming the Findess
and the police invesiigatian 1o ihe
FBI's Foreign Counteriniellizence
Division, Fal officials will nat
comment, Law  enforcement
sources say scme of the Finders
are bsted in the F2I5 classilied
countarnielligence Jlas.

Mone of this fazes Pattiz, H2 savs
the CLA's interzst in the Finders may
stem from the fact thar his late wifs
once worked for the ogaacy and thal
his son worked for a CLa proprietary
firm, Alr Ameriza. Cwerall, says Paite,
“ywa're o ozaro secunfy threal. When
vou den’t o mueh of aayihiag, and
vgu don't explain, pecpis s1art MUMGH
1bout vou To jucge fram ihe laiin
case, some of the ~imers 237 last an
awfully long ume. x
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'TALLAHASSEE, Fla: (UPIY-=
Pol.ca said six t'i]f.h and mnl'u.sacf’
young' children, taken from .two

men charged! rwith’ uhlld,ubm-&.&&di
been given away by their parents sai
-partofa satanic culf ritual’s
w;rﬂuthonhu i “Tallihadse

a.shm n- were mrmg.,lodqn

e,;identities,.of ithe

chﬁd:gnnlqcsu their: parents
.more about, an. unidentifi ed
satanie cult” apparenr.ly T:.u.sai in
Wﬁ-’-hinshm ek
""Maanwh:le. two men wha uile:mH
fied’ themiselves us Michael” HuuH-

han and D:m% Ammermen o=
pames.police believe are phﬁnx'-gg
mmlﬂﬁ held m ‘Heu Q{ﬁlﬁ&.,mn
.0 1

“men’wese. ar:e:tad j.u;n 1
'rweamdm e someat
i.a.ﬂ&d police about twd. well:dre:
Emen in a blue van#atdnﬁ' VELE
+4lthy” children. oo %
"'-"It ﬁdoutﬂsdhthmﬁdam
jot. nap ~ but t 'd:.u;L
':;Juents gave. ﬂ'wm n#nyfbe';nﬂ
“one of the Tites of passage into t,h,p;
mst.amc “organization’’is is Tthat Yo

Tt e i e
f childrep, and that " the leaders of §
'i this organization can do #hat ths:fli
want to with your children;® policey
lp-akaﬁmm.Sqnu Hunt, md,,_l? sy

kTt

4-J=“I believe what you're going:Lc
+1ind :when® this all shakes downidal
+that the kids' " parents. belong tothiss
A,;nrgmr.:.atmn. ,i - 'ﬂqmﬂ,ﬁ' o
U b Until we” cait Fg‘ura{ouf where;
Leverything is, we can't ray.a ‘sq'hplar
ot said Walt. Ferg'lmn, A fo
lp-':ucuman in Wa.shmgian.:"" ”—ﬂ

) The Washington .FasE zeporied
_ to-:Ia:f that the US. Customs Serv:

_ice is helping with L'na mmuga.bcm:
~and  that pictures’ found- gt
IWanhmgLan D.C7 Tware umwi
linked to the g'mup include thoss of
children engaged in wiu!. appe.a:ed -
to be “cult rituale™ -

;OO

AT
#oTh8’ mwapaper ‘said; ;the group |

. was known 25 The Finders and was

-made-, up of Zabout; levwho _‘;
lived.Tn the | District of Columbia
T,nnd, a;;fum. in: rural._‘ﬁ:zmm_: the
t¥mains-of -8 popular;1960s h.zppu
"refugdj?.hat avalved .F“"’ 3 'Il-ata.mst
;met}r"‘?‘\‘r}_"al? E‘n ST
'i..i-ll Hun qld girl in 10

g'rnup sﬁawad ng'm ni‘ :erual abuse.
" The' c.hﬂdren -—’t'ow ‘boys’ and

I;wo gitls Tanging in age from ‘lto 6
' —were put in state cu.stady

i et
Msm’ll Moo&}' ot' the state hmﬂth
depaztme.nt -said . tha, youngsters
_Jasre? ool usad_,? 'hut were’ doing
and will | “in state care
t|1 rﬂaﬁ%’&é cari be foimd who azp .

“g gal and h
ahgﬁf i 13'@&:- R S

[ hl'{‘\-ﬂ"1 "1- -F
dat’ Lﬁun% md the

d.rr.n. Eﬁo h&ﬁ
v - t.hed?-—'in dﬂﬂl “an m
23:;3‘3 grith: w‘:tthﬂ. and insect.

Spimalniiag

like, nATHE-

*Frani:.hn"‘Haner.B@g"md Bﬂ
A check of - ‘the Virginia hm.ns'&"
ﬁlata ‘on:the van® loa W men
¢ ghowed-dit:: belonged 3;t0 ~e~man
*matd:-mg .Houlihan's. 'dm:ptmn.
+ but gm.h,.&.rilﬁ i

T aald et Ty b A
r”’{‘hﬂ mexrhuhaﬂy !.dd p{:hm they
"!-v-'e,re ta!tm§ the youths to Mum to

’ dra;t."ﬁ"hen U;B:-:,pn'-ﬂ
 the- -d:'ldren: aqndlum QT pame
~their. parents,. Hunt . men,
. rafumd t0 ansWer further qumuons.

. The children told pollas they hid
- not seen their mothers since befmt
+ Christmas; One girl gaid the men’

/fed them mostly fruit nnd 1':\11 Cﬂf

' them had -be-en ;Ieepmg in 'L'b.e arm
. or matent. - cosin

i




N LT AR TETIE e
SEANE ] M A PARRIOESE
] B[] S s

LR FEITIEE ST R I TRk ]
soagpe fum s ypy

e praaa g Lun e

W ALRTE IR
EITF{.LET S T WO 14
MEJ 4 M T R IR ARy s lanet e
pro tazapiiani daem (L] WAL LR R ]

M pagEas ) R

EOUE IR CERr ied AT iy 3
Praan] Rafun] o pod ad ool sy

T
g

v Pacl v Sce

g vk A i THa

=

riag 1y

Swpny iy ey grappochie pue posangs
WO, WEDE SIEE HE J[IRgteg e g B
ELf] Lirmcluens -Iﬂ-.— 8 EI0O A S
1
LI S11 m g peErp e

EIH

u_. “..q_ n =
13 my saadnpl
LR IR UL SRR T E R Nl BT

IV REE

arnpn g pagges A ooy
Jrpinrkiaitea gey s aal peeE g

R dErpay e
L AERD 3L

LIFEIEEIT IDAIDG CRIEATITY

fR A g e oo

g sapmehiiey ) 3

e sy g UelpnTy L

AUV IETE T

EEU TR TITE FTTELEH
T R TR o DS Y] NI Y R AR ] R
on s pesf YD g img EUONFTIp
urp sapatei] Ay weegn e g apy poee
1§01 291 tmmE) EpAtd pore ERuaten
30p 2IIAITY ERICEERT JAHID

JUEFHEE

EINRTIEY
ENR T

tnj arpf 3
g aan mnj wi],.

‘g Aare lanarsund
i darpy el

i sl sy pn
1A P
g A ee) feen 2 npE [ERE ITIHE
Ay armiallygp O RLTEERT |
IR ] peegy pro dopdsl Fyanes gniaase
TR IR T I LAY B S L L
Wi HLD 300 TG pAsIATE fam ]

“ e palend o OREREEN 1N
nf ebes [alE 3 JsSiaid I} 3w
“[MAL JIHE QAT FFED 2y _._u..___r.ﬂ-__..- ALEEL
mlaa |y pausdag] Q10 1 uop
-gouelaragagyy dep | 7 rIngmens el
A i IaltIRE R BRI LU sl I An
Rt REE R I T
Ll _:n_._u_:_.-n:._._.. Ly EiEE]

L HE Ay UV |
SUIAYE Y W wdapran

EWAT LR [ e eslar e
gk e RITHT LT T |

L= E I I AR E TR |
RULTIE]

AL .,a_.: | st IRERLL A BT (BT U LEE BRI |
FupEmIon pue n—:_._n._..._ w2
DEIY] pomEmgEs SEY AW 1.
RURELRER R PR B S
20w dngzaey w Junsrtiing epro
B ANAIIE SRR LY ENIpl
sy Ljsooganni pa saphna jraalaons
exa ey po 52 JAADL S0 p
FENIOREET IR BT =11
NI U
adpnd
EREE B HITET R
" !
argnaae e arnussrg Al Aupimezs

T At BT pRAIEaE s afwa anf

3o sallnegs um teg) T3
WAL 1 PAIEaL e s Emay SADpIT e
R RS T RS LR e R e

[IRTREE TEERTIT ]

VD

2 2id 1 ey shue
22 local afFiciais™]

—Loww OoChAan
Fiung Z5mrdi GE
Nm.m.w_m wpdLEw XD
[rLLH B T T | w
_._.h-.._.ﬂl-.aln .J_m.-._.rmnu 5
Tyenm plo@ER Yo
- P En 5
GoEc® ghEise &7
d2a a e3¢
nl.ulﬂ_._..mnn I..._..z.nﬂ .u_m
Lo e w .nﬂu. i w
NS..._..L__..-H-L.“. ] mn.
mw....vl_._ﬂ.: .?d._ [
S+glitEiglas ax
.-..-4._[_“...... -._._.,w.zn.u =R
mium.mm wRY Ey
ﬂ_,.“_"u.,lrn...l.. =65 d ds5
Tt mT L 2 LS w
s T r.__.r. oy
ogaeebel B FR
..uwn__!!m“ Tn_....__r-_miu
TN E F
ar. “..._-_ Iema..,n A

wrth this groug ar

dowi their {stil

. — .
LEEE AR ©5%§ 4
TR 4% vy g
Hp-.n_..ﬂm ﬂﬂm Wﬂ -1
B 71 = ﬂ.m ]
= ET3 W.mi I Lo
8585 ne LEhgpE
a0 L as T e
.m_:_.__..... dwmumt.ﬂ..mh?
[Nt (N L ]
h_u-._.r_ ......ﬂ.n}._l...t._m
Domm enit -glke
._.T.._._.._n. i!.ntnulq.vem.:.n_
4 " =
UL E.a0ks¥39asy
t.[in\.b_(..q-d.a w ¥
i o - _...W.en.amﬂ
.um.u_..f_rl.mh-ij I
chpphfabpeeSEaa
Mg s - o
.mﬂrn“mhm_ﬂ-ﬂ M..uurt
17] -._&L.:d__...._.alu —.nl....m
woa o L g A
.u.s_awm:nnm..H, ...l_u...-u “
o 2 . U
..m..._u._..r M“MW 452 o

& spokes- |
" ha swd, reading from a

“In fact

e said,

The Find
dwindled o

a1 WM LT AR R L T
ef cyEegE ooy
PE GERIDEN. oA pw
.___n_q.ﬂ..._m.:..u._._mn- “rmw
ShRE oW O Lty s 9T G
muﬂ..u TE Awmah.oe ™
A dape— o LA .ulnﬁ-u_w
o b ow T e n
—__....-.u...wur- T ooy owe=
_nn__." ..nm._. =) ] n
L FEH .
] BT
,.m:....ﬂu_nﬂ. m_.m“._ u...._m
EEE e oo L -
Ebwag,. = [
SEiRimaigagies
3258 FeTruae T
W e EE 11
srlhemEL ISy a
Elu.inﬂl.vn._s.o...mmun_r
L=Yzeapgz dobhcg .52
[~} (<3 ooy o 5= c
n__m=.ﬂ_w.m.. =] e S U T]
BSEcEG FiESgES Y
afy Bedafh o857 .

Fid L1 R UIVAIEICR AV *

panng uoyling ooy ohp

noi
anl-pags

m
W
0
v
o
E
v
[
2

cmadel

maton

5.8 groug Lhat

s0ET

2
d

P nan a



SPECIAL REPORT

Stolen Children

Thousands of youngstersareabducted by strangers—and onlyafeware ever found

as anyone seen Kevin Collins?

Kevints [0yaarsoldand 4 fect 6

inches tall, with brown hair,

green eyes and s cheerful dizpo-
sition, When he vanished without & trace
after baskeibail practice 3t St. Agnes School
inSan Franciscaon Feb, 10, the assumption
was that he had been abducted. and thecity
responded with all the shocked, if usually
shori-lived, sttentiveness such oulrages pro-
voke. While San Francisco pelice conducted
2 mmassive, round-theclock search for the
missing boy, volunieers disinbuied meore
than 100,000 flicrs carrying his picture, the
school offered $2,000 for information lead-
ing 10 his return and Mayor Dianne Fein-
stemn posted an additions] rewsrd of 55,000,

Kewin's parents, meanwhile, offered the
only thing they could, = public appeal to his
sbductor that seemed all the morz wrench-
ing far the self<onirol it most have re-
quired. “We are not interested in secking
justice or punishment," said David and
Aan Callinsg on local TV, "We are only
interesied in hissafe return, Welove our son
and we need him.” A month has passed
withoul & hint of the bay’s whereabouts,

Prodatory Cruedty: OF the spproaimaiely
t.% million children wha are reported miss-
ing each vear, %0 to 95 pereent are hikely 1o
be runaways or youngiicrs abducied by &
parentinvalved in 1 custedy fight. By wide-
by vATying estimates, anywhere from 6,000
to 50,000 missing children are, like Kevin
Calling, prasumed 1o be vietims of “stranger
abductian,” a cnme of predatary cruelly
utually commitied by pedophiles. porne-
graphers, black-markei-baby peddlers or
chiidless payehotics bidding desperately for
parenthood, Only a few cases are solved.
Even fewer siranger-abducted children are
recaversd alive,

Though they constitute the smallest por-
tion of (he missing-children phenomenon,
they can be weighted at 10 umes ther
rnumber for the emononal havoc they lcave
in their wake. Noresn Gosch, of West
Dies Moines, lowe, whose | 2-year-old son,
Jahn David, vanished lrom his paper roule
on the morning of Sept. 5, 1961, recalls
the theer “physical pan™ of the wigil,
“Our hearts hurt, our slomachs hurt.
We thought of him being tonured or mur-
dered,” she VS, Elg'ul:cn monihs later
Medeen snll holds whispered conversa-
i wilh her son's pwture o skech her-
wrkl T pubile tally about e Johinny,
[ o the percentapes.’” she murinurs.
T But sl know you maght be alive

] o
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RE ARE YO Fry
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PLEASE CONTACT e -
sFfeD AT
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Aurir and David Colfins: “Weare nof interesied in punishment, only ['qf_ F_[fg gld..": r'ﬂ'l:rﬂ'
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Gosch ":pam-rr.'; i kis bedroom: Johnny, [ know the percentages, but you might bealive’

~—and I'm doing something about this™

Until recent years it waa one of the gee-
ondary shocks for parents of stolen children
that they were slone in ther crisis—and
often nightmarishly thwarted by foot-drag-
ging police depaniments, jurisdictional tan-
gles and an FBI unable to enter 1 case unless
there was clear evidence of an abduction.
But things began to change about five years
2go, when thedisappearance of six-year—old
Eten Fatz from Manhattan’s Soho neigh-
torhood brought the considerable force of
the New York medin into play. Sinee then,
interesiinthe subiect has tnowhbs ed,

Fogerprint: To counteract what they re-
gard as law-enforcement dawdling, selfe
help organizations—some of them founded
by parents of victims—have tprung up to
provide infermation and oducational pro-
grums and lobby for stiffer laws against
abductiors; some communities have begun
1o Bngerprint children and teach them how
to protect themselver against potential ab-
ductors {pege 80). On the natjonal level, the
ease of Adem Walsh sdded to the growing
public awereness. Adam, six, disappeared
from a Sears store in Hallywood, Fla., on
July 27, 1981: 1wo weeks [ater his tevered
head was found in o canal 100 miles awey,
Lest Ociober, sfier NBC aired “Adam,” s
two-hour dramstizatjon of the tragic case,
the network shawed pictures end dataon 35
miwsing children, As 2 result, |4 of the
children have since been found. (The pro-
gram will be rebroadeast next month, with
4| new exsss appended.)

It was the anguished tesimony of Ad-
ar’t [ather, John Walsh, before (wo Sensie
subcommitices that helped bead 10 the Miss-
ing Children's Act of 1987, which al.
lows local police and parents appesiing

10 the FBY 1o log locsl cares into the bu. -

renu’s Manonst Crime 1aformation Center
(NCIC) computer, (Public pressure has

NEWSWELK/MARCIL 19, 1934

also forced the FBI 1o change its policies—
they now enter eases afler 24 hours on the
assumption that the child has.been trans-
poried scross state linet) Last month 2
Senate subcommittes began hearing testi-
mony on & bill to strengthen the '£2 act by
providing funds for a national resource cen-
ter on missing children, buttressed by a toll-
frec hot line. “Millions of children remain at
risk, sulnerable to exploitation, abuse and
murder,” said Sen. Arlen Specter, the bill's
cosponsor, as the hearings opened. "It is
imperative that the federal government as-
SUME & mare 25ive role”

Butin spite of increased legislative activ-
ity, the law-enforcemeni effort remains er-
ratic and confused. Because the overwhelm-

—
1]
| O, frearts hurt, our
|

stomachs liurt, " says Nor-

cenn Goscit, “We thoughie
of [Johnny] being tor-
furcd ormurdered.”

ing number of the missing turm out 1o be
runaways, palice often avoud taking vigee-
ous action until 34 1o 43 hours have
clapsed-—long cnough for an abductar ta
have cscaped toanother jurisdiction, where
thesearchis aptia get low priority. Richard
Ruffing, supervisor of the missing-persons
buresyofthe Bargen County {NJ.) SherifTs
Department (and himsell s kidnapging vic-
tim when he was ning), says that everbur-
dened palice depariments “will play the
‘pereentages if they have ta, Uptoagenine, |
can't conceive of xny agency that wouldn't
goall out, immediately, for a missing child.
But when it gots into the age of the so<called
funsway zone, perhaps moreof an individu-
i determinationcomes into play,” -

False Leade On the whole, palice dread
such cpses. Kidnappings of children are
distressingly casy to commit and notorious-
ly difficult 10 soive 5 stranger or & vaguely
familiar neighbarhood figure talks & child
into accompanying him on some rse, with-
out attracting the suspicions of pasters-by.
The trail, if there is one, soon goos cold
and the police investigation sinks under a
crushing number of false leads Suys Jay
Howell, a consultant 1o the Justice Depart-
ment on misting- and exploited-children's
cases: “The abduction of & child is often &
friendly encounter leaving no evidence be-
hind to suggest the nature of the disappear-

Tlie Marts, where their ron disappeared: “The

B S

Vo i -L
tighimare eging with ehilling suddenness”
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The Simple Rules of Safety

Dr. Spock’s bible an child-rearing
doesn’t menticn if, and parents ususily
avoid it ¢ntirely or never venture beyond
the old axiom: "Don’t 1alk 1o strangers.”
Infact, child psychelogists agree that neat
1o se3 the most difficult subject for parents
to discuss with children is kidnapping. But
the need for & more sophisticated ap-
proach to the possibility of child abduc-
lion seems clear,

Expens believe that the best way to 1alk
to youngsters about the problem without
instilling undue fear is to give them “sim-
ple, direct messages™ delivered straight-
forwardly and geared 1o individual sge
levels. *This should be like telling your
child to finish all his vegetables,” sugpests
Dr. C. Tomlinson Keusey, & profesor of
developmental p-sycholugy af the Univer-

sity of Califarnia, Riverside. To deman-

sirate whatl can be done in 2 potentially’

dangerous situation, parenls can cngage
children in roie playing or make a game of
exercisss in precaution. But adults should
aveid giving children postabduction de-
tails. "It's the firedril syndrome,” says
Nancy McBride, an insiructor at the
Adam Walsh Child Resource Center in
Plantation, Fla. “Yeu teach kids what o
do but nat what would happen to them if
they are caught in a fire.™
Most imporant, children need
to know that they have rights where
adulis are concerned, that the stranger
who towers over them docin™t necessanily
have the authority to tell them what 1o
do. Ken Lanning of the FBI's Behavioral
Science Unit calls this “sssertivencss
- training for kids—teaching
right to say ‘ng."”

Many tips provided by
missing-:hildren organiza-
tions and lsw-enforcement
agencies seem abvious. But
autherities siress that pars
ents will oflen convey in-
complete information. [t is
comman, fer exsmple, for
children to knaw their
home-phone number bu
not their area code; they
may have their sireet ad-
dressdownenld, butifasked
where that is, they might
just &5 casily say Minneapo-
lis, Massachusetts ar Mil-
waukee. To help increase a
child’s awareness of paten-
tial danger, parents shouid
consider these general rules:
w Make sure your child
knows his full name, ad-
dress {including state) and
telephone number (includ-
ing arca code) and how 1o
reach the operator or make
s long-distance call,

m Teach your child that s

Police in a Mamachusetts
clam: Knowing whom ra call

children that they have the .

siranger is someone that he .
know or den'l know very ‘:eﬁ?“l‘%‘:;-l.
strangers are people who want kids 1o go
samewhtr;with1h¢m¢.m,mm givethen
a present, like candy ora puppy, or want to
1ake their picture. Tell yourchild ikt if he
meels any bad strangers he should 1ell you
about them. Many experts offer even
strengef advice: they ay children theygld
avoid strangers entirely,

w Tell your child that it i unusual far
adults to ask children for help or for dires-
tions and that it is best ta ignore them. Ila
stranger calls your child to u car, be
shouldn't go near it ITke is followed by an
auiomobile or on foot, he should rmun
home, to the nearest pablic place or yell,
“Helpl” Children thould not run and hide
in & deserted place -

= Keep 8 copy of yeur child's fngerprine
and be able to locate dental records, Take
photographs every year (four times annu-
aily for children undar two),

= Don’t buy items with your child’s name
on themn, such as T shirts or Junch barxes.
Children will respond more readily 10 a
stranger il they are addressed by name.

= Instruet your child never 10 answer the
doar when home alone or tell anyone over
the phane that he is home slone.

s Outline what your child should da if he
becomes separated from you. I separated
while shapping, the child should net leck
for you but go immediately to the nearest
checkout counter and ask & clerk for
assistance. Tell him never 10 go 1o the
parking lat,

e Mever leave & child unatiended in a car.
Advise him 1o walk and play with other
children if you are not sround.

= Be sure your child's school or day-care
center will not release him Lo anyone but
you or somcone designated by you. Scia
code ward with your child to be used aca
signal if you send an unfamiliar adult 1o
pick him up.

s Tell your child that no one has the
right 10 touch him or make him (cel un-
comfortable or ask him to keep a secret
from you.

Often, spurred on by tragic incidents in
their own aress, parents are organizing
autside the home as well. After & thres-
manth-old infent girl was abducted from a
day-care center in Grand Praine, Teass,
last September, the city council passed

ance. It is unigque in law enforcement.™
The nightmare can begin with chilling
suddenness: Adam Walsh vanished during

the eight minutes in which his mother says

shelelt him slone in thetoy depariment of s
Sears store while she shopped for & lamp
nesrby.” A tecurity guard remembered
ihrowirga rowdy group afalder boys oulof
_the store and admitied siz-vear-ald Adam
might have been among them. Deyond | hat,
therewasnothing but vague recallections of
wilnesses, including & [C-year-old wha un-

.o '

derwent hypnosis, of secing Adam with a
muslached man with a blue van. Two weeks
later fishermen found Adam's head in &
canal near Yero Deach,
Two-and-s-half-yearold Russell Mon
disappeared an May 5, 1982, some time
between 12:20 p.m., when his mather sent
him to play outside their trailer in a Wheat-
field, N.Y ., mobile-homes cour, and 12:25
p.m., when she poked her head out the door
te check on him. Oy & pom. around $02
neople, pius the police, the voluniger fire

|
L
[l

2

department and a bloodhaound were search-
ing far him. The bloodhound traced his
scent 1o a roed leading out of the trailer
park, and police have since followed leads in
21 stares and Canada, But Russell is sull
missing, snd Ruth Mor says she tries, at
this siage, 10 keep her weeping dewn o
“three times & week,”

Kevin Colling finished basketball prae-
tice at San Francisco's 51, Agnes Schoal st d
p.m, an Fed, 10, Then he and tome schobl-
minles hended loward o truck driven by Paul
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Fingerprinting in Towa: Record kecping

stringenl day-care-cenies regulations that
are the model for state legislstion, now
pending. In Salt Lake Clry, where Anthur
Gary Bishop is on wrial, charged with the
murder of five boys, ages 4 10 13, clemen-
lary schools have launched a program
called “You're in Charge™ to 1each chils
dren about strest safety and the pleys of
would-be abductors.
Law-enforcement officials are con-
- vineed these measures can make 2 differ-
ence. "W need to make children comfort-
shle sbout reparting situstions when

comeane has approached them or touched
them inappropriately,” says Jay Howell. a
former Senate investigalor NOW serving as
a consuliant 1o the Justice Department on
missing and exploited children, “if wecan
get that ¢ingle message RCros 10 America,
we will soc 2 mushroomingin theinvestiga-
tien of these cases.” 10 legislation now be-
forc Congress is passed, & national hot line
will be mstablisbed 1o assist in missing-
children cases. Until then, parents intes-
ested in finding out about local programs
should call Child Find Inc.'s tall-free pum-
ber [ED0-411-5005) or contact ther local
schoel or police.

HIKEX] FINKE GREENBERG with

HOLLY MOAREIS v Ajlanis and burced rtr-ﬂf‘HJ

Fontans, the sixth-grade basketball coach,
for a lilt home, But Kevin never got {0 the
truck, parked only & bilock away, and nei-
ther Fontans nor Lhe ather children have
any idea what happened Lo hirm. One wits
fness claimed 1o have scen him 15 minutes
lster at e bus stop, s bleck 10 1he cauth. Twa
ather witnesses 1oy they saw him | Sminules
after iha. on s corner 1wo blocks narih
standing near wannn and a lsfge black dog.

Simce then, searelers have questioneid
arcund 2060 people whe live slong the bus

NS LR A RCTLLT, 190
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roule Kevin sometimes fook heme, There
have been scores of lips—some {rom ey
chics whe are often called in on missing:
person casss, One took them 1o an aban-
daned brewery, where they searched ail 15
vats, There were (hiee sightings in the Sac-
ramchlg srea: oné woman gaw 1 chiid re
sembling Kevin seated in o {rozen-yogud
thop between (wo mem wnother saw him
with two mea in an ofd Chevrolet sedan
loaded with camping gear. Police actually

* tracked the car down—none toa swiftly,

Kevin's parents complaned—but the child
was not Kevin, Meanwhile, David and Ann
Collins sit at home, with their ight other
children, waiting for news.

The wait can be ereruciating. Almost five
years and thousands of dashed hopes after

-Their son Etan Patz disapperred on his way

to bis Manhattan school one spring morn-
ing, Stan and Julie Patz are in therpy,
trying to rogain same perspective on thar
Yives. The once ubiguitous posters of Etan
have disappeared, public interest has long
sinee subsided, and although the police still
check out leads {more than 1,0001n the past
year slone, including one that ook them as
far as Israel), there has never been a raal clue
1a his fate. “Don't think we're bricks,” says
Stan, “We're getting counseling and 1 think
some kind of therapy is necded in a situation
such 15 ours. What makes it mare difficult
than a mugging or 1 homicide is there s no
resolution. We have no evidence
he is dead and no evidencs he is
alive. The first week we couldn't
cat, we didn't think we could sur-
vive one month without him. That
in Mayit will be five years is some-
thing that when it started would
have been inconceivable.”

Plue Sodan: It is always incon-
ceivable, the more 50 because it
can begin, as Stan Patz says of
Etan's disappearance, “with 2
very ordinary occurtence. He is
late—very late coming home from
schoal™ John Dawvid Gosch st
hasn't come home from the paper
route he went out on in West Des
Moines, lows, on Sunday mam-
ing, Scpt 3, 1982, although his
minizture dachshund, Gretchen,
did—"the anly living thing,” his
maother belicves, "that saw what
happened 1o Johnny.” There were
no olher direct witnesses 10 the
event, but as private deleciives picesd it
together, the boy may have been seized by
one af two men who approsched him, onein
s blue sedan and ane on [eal. 1 grew up
waiching "The FBI Story" with Effem Zim-
balist Jr. blazing across the sereen as he
solved all those kidnappings,”™ MNoreen
Goschaays. " 11 was hard for usto realize we
wouldn't get an answer soon.”

Moreen and her hushand, Joh, have
dome aboud all that iv humanly posaible o

find Lhe answer themseives, They huve heid

- Ist_l;'. i
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“Tne abduction of a
child is often a friendly
encounter leaving no evi-
denice behind. Itisunique
in law enforcement.”

garege sales, auctions, pancake breskfasts,
even horse shows, and sold 100,000 candy
hars with wrappers carrying his picture and
the legend "Help Find Johnny Gosch™—all
to rafse around 320,000, mest of which has
gone to private-detective agencics. They
have conducted 200 “abduction awere-
ness™ programa for scheels, FTA'S and
service organizations. On elternate Friday
nights they meet with 10or 30 supporiers to
discuss possible leads in the case. They send
out a monthly newsletter and, with the help
of two pizzs chains and several other busi-

nesses, they bave blanketed the country

with | million fliers secking information an
Johnay. *It's the kind of effort you have to
make,” explaing Noreen. “You're just cne
of a thousand good causss.”

Crank Calle: Casting thenct so wide inevi-
tably has brought up some strange fish. The
Gosches have received pround 700 crank
calls since Johnny's disa ce. Most
unnerving was a Seplember 1983 call froma

Cherie Kennedy (foreground), family: Rare outcome

man who said, *1've got Johany. He's alive
and you're never going 10 gel him back.
Mrs. Gosch. never.” The Chicago detective
agency now working for the [amily says
there have also been hundreds of well-
meaning but erroncous fepans.

One tecmingly near miss has larmented
the Gosches, According 10 Mureen, early
last year & teen-age boy approsched & wom-
ait feaving & convenience siore in ¢ 3outh-
western ol y and urgenily aand, "My nameis

. {Craninued an pape S35

ah



Sieven Srayner has come home, in s
way. In F9EQ Steven's parents and the
nsedaa celebraled the blessed redurn of a
boy whe had been kidnapped at seven in
Merced, Cailill, and cscaped lo freedom
seven years laler, with 3 taltocon hisarm
but atherwise seemingly undamaged, As
hie 1old the stery then, he bore no grudge
sgainst the sbductor he had leamed to
call "Dad"—4&-year-old Kenneth Par-
neil—who he said had never sexuslly
abused hirn and had enrclled him in var-
ious schoals around the state Even Dis-
triet Attormey Joe Allen, wha oventually
waon & kidnapping conviction 1gainst Par-
nell, acknowiedged: " The two developed
1 close relationship, Apparently the man
was kind to him,"

It was something like that, and it was
nothing like that. Recently, afier some
counseling sessions with Gary Hewint
of the Center for Mizsing Children, Ste-
venn gave & more candid account to
NewWSWEEK'S Susan Agrest, According
to Steven, Parncll-—a man whose own
father deserted him at five and who ance
served ime for molesting an dght-year-
old boy—became both his deytime father
and his nighttime sexual abuser, Parnell
sodamized him on their first daytogether,
threatensd him with beatings, convineed
hirm he wasn't wanted at hol:nc:.ndgnd:l.:_l

[, PP w1

A Stranger Comes Home

illy demaralized han inlo kaif-walling
Capivigy. i

Iuhad begun an December 1972, when
arnell and 2 male companion gat Steven
mtotheie caranihie pretext thatthey were
going 1o drive him home and ask his
maother 10 make a church donation. In-
stead, Parnell gotoutand
prelended Lo phone Mrs.
Stayner, then said bhe had
golten her permission Lo
keep Steven overnight
He learned that Steven
hadbecn punished by his
father the day before and
played on it, telling Ste-
ven [ater that bis parents
didr't want him. *] won-
dered if it was true,” re-
calls Steven, “For the
first 10 days | eried and
said | wanted to gohame,
But shortly after that
I t<gan to play in his
house. It was alen fear—
he didn't like to sec me
cry.” Parnell, says Ste-
ven, had a terrible temper and would whip
hirm when he wasangered.

A week zfter the sbduction, Pamell
said he had court papers to change
Steven's name 10 Dennis, and he asked
the boy o call him Dad.
"l had hopes some day
my parents would want
me back," says Steven,
“1 used 1o have lingasy
thoughis of family life, but
Ay time wenl on they
dimmed and dimmed.”

Chueme Atabouttheape
of nine, he begar io realize
“things weren't nAght—
my parents wouldn't have
hired a guy to pick me off
thestrest.” Alraid of being
besien, he made no st
fempl @ run sway cven
when Pamnell was out of
the house working. Bui
he would scan newspapers
and TV toseeil bis parenis
were secking him. V'1°d ask
mysell, 'Moam and Dad,
where the hell are youl™ 1
somchaw reinforeed 1he
lie 1har Parneil 1ald me
they didn't want me,™

Despute  1the constant
fear and sexual sbuse, Sie.
ven scitled into & sem-
blance of famsby dlife oy
Farnells s, He crested

dawern 't Dad hup me??

With Timmy: Do or die’

Steven, his parenni: "Why,

ﬁ,:-non.ﬂ family hislory 1o answer ordi-
nary questicns school chums asked abaut
fis Tife. He got Christmas presenis ang
hirthday gifts, made friends and weng
ta selinol—though he was repeatedly in
trouble for setting fires and fighting,

Al limes he sttended some of the very
same schools that his family had sent
Mers to in scarch of their missing san,
but apparently no one had leaked hard

. enocugh at the Sll}'ncr
phatograph to realize
that “Dennis Parel
was the misving child.

t On
- Yalentine’s Day 1980,

Pamell brovght home

2 freh captive—a five-

year-old  boy named

Timmy While—and be-

gan unting Steven that

he was growing 1o old,

Timmy kept crying and

asking to go home, pain-

fully reminding Steven

of his own first days

with Pamnell. *1 couldn't

see Timmy sufler,” he

says. It was my do-or-

die chance—and 1 1is0
weuld be coming heme for deing
something positive, maybe get some
congratulstions,”

Sixtecn days afier Timmy had been
kidnapped, Steven brought him 10 a
Ukiah, Calif,, police station, and was
himsell reclaimed. (Pamcll was subse-
quently tried and convicted of kidnap-
ping charges. Currently he is imprisoned
at Saledsd, and will be elipible for parols
in September 1585.) But the homecom-
ing lis been a troubled one, as Steven
evokes it in a stresm of anguished, can-
tredictory reflections. I returned al-
most & grown man, and yel My parenis
saw me al first ms thar seven-year-oid,”
he says, “Alter they stopped trying 1o
teach me the fundamentals all aver sgain
it gat better . .. Why dosn’t my dad hug
me anymore? | guess seven  years
changed him, 100, We used 1o go 10 the
lake fishing. He just sus in the house.
Everything has changed . . . Somelimes |
Blame mysell. | don't know sometimes il
! should have come home. Would T have
been better off i ] didn (2™

His parents say “absolutely net,™
though last year they erdered him out of
the hause twice after quarrels, “Small
srguments get oul of hand," he says.
UNeere all emetianally strsined. | don't
cry—in szven yeard [ ool a wall around
myscil. 17 | could, | might nat be able 10
slop. At 18, he s planning to go oo a
patper cellege, and weorned that hes de-
parture will upsel his parents agnin. Du
m adnse, 1he boy the Stayners lost never
vainie all thie way haine, '

' TAVI L] HAN
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lahin Dwvid Gosch—please help me, ladyl™
Defaore the woman could do snything, twa
men appcared from around the <orner,
twistesd The Bay’s arm behind his Lack pnd
deapged him ol She loilowed themn ra an
spariment coimples, then called the police,
wha disnussed the incident ag prohably 3
family probicm. Seven months later she rec.
crnized Johnny's faccina gallery of missing
chiidren shiown al the end of the "Adam™
dramatizationon NIC, and she got word 1o
Ihe Gosches.

Demage Sido Thedetective sgency Is now
cancentrating (s search in the area of that
sighting. Dut the Gosches are hitier a1 the
indifferent palice response. “The feeling of
coming 1hat cloae snd not getting him just
runs 2 knife through me,” sava Noceen. The
farnily's relations with the West Des Moing
palics tavred shortly after Johnay's disap-
pearance and deteriorated into name-call-

ing s the weeks and months wore on, At -

one point the Gusches threatened a 313
million damage suit ngainst the city. "It
became our burden 1o prove Jahnoy was in
danger,” Noreen complains.

The relations with police are almeost un-
avoidebly rancorous in missingchildren
cases—much as they often are ina mupging
case. The frantic femilies of victims under-
standably want an allcut effort, but what
they encounter are the routine, sometimes
enigmatic, processes of the law. Despite the
massive hunt for her son, Ruth Mort is still
furious that police only searched vnder the
156 tratlers in her mobile-home park and
never got warTan(s to search inside the trail-
ers—although they did tear apart her own,
Once, she reczlls, she even bawled out the
federal lawmen. “When I start praying to
the FBI, then 'l belicve yeu make no mis-
ke, she told an spgent. Typically, the
lemiiles vent “displaced anger,™ savs Gary
Hewitt, executive directer of the Center for
Mising Childrenin Rocheter, NJY., which
caunsels victioms andtheir relatives. "Likein
suTering » dexth, they go through denisi,
anger, goef=—hut there is no funcral, na
funeraldirectortoiake care of their needs.™

Mo Man' Leml: [nany case, the problem
is nat sa much the lozal palice depariment,
which mey keep track of a case for years,
but the difficulty of getting the same
degree ol interest (rom other departments.,
Unfartunaiely, missing children fall al-
most immedistely inta the judsdictional
no men’s land—acromt tnle lines and bu-
resucracies—ithat is one of the weakest
arezs of the justice system, [ would scem
the natural niace for the FAI 10 s1ep in,
Lt the buresu iz nol required to de o and
the onuy of invesugations il falls on
focal palice,

The Tustice Depsciment tsell jobbied
wigorously ngaingt the missing~chiidren act
becruse it feared the new law waould thrust
vhe burcau imo the (reg-fire zone belween
reibic s and parents and that pareiis wouid
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The Pagzex Pursuing a thousand leads

misinterpred it to mean the FTOI was always
cbliged to become invalved, Some federal
agents, morcover, believe that when a child
vanishes, chances are be has run away, or
succumnbed to enticement, owing to trouble
s{ home. “What has (o be recognized,” says
Ken Lanning of the FBI Academy’s Behav-
ioral Science Unit in Quantico, Y, “is that
it's relatively rare 1o have n family with Mr.
snd M All-Amaica and—boom-—the
kid's gone By and large, in most of thess
cases there's something there ™

Indeed, the parents, because of the statis-
tics, are often the first suspects when a child
disappesrz It is one of the many insults
1dded 1o their injury—along with the whis-
perings of [riends and total strangers about

in
Walsh talks to reparrersr Fucling new laws’

; Sz e
Tarcurs are often sus- ]
pects. It is another insuly |
added to their injury,
along with witisperings
about their competence.

%

their prrenial competence. Many are made
1o submit 1o 1|:-d:tr_c|q; tests snd intensive
investigation of their past. Noresn Gesch
had 10 produce her §rt husband's death
certificate when rumors circulsted that he
wat alive and had abducted Johnny, Where
there swere no sniwery, Julie Patz tald a
Senste subcommiltee in 198, people
“made up their own.™ Blamiog the vie-
tims, spparenuly, satisfes some perverse
publie need.

About the sbducions themselves, rela-
tively little is known bessuse there has been
s0 little coordination of investigative data
fram around the tountry, The FBI Acade.
my's Behavional Science Unit broadly cate.
gonies them as:
 The psychotic: Usually 2 woman who has
Idst a baby or cannot conedve and sieals a
child to fill the maternal void.

n The profiteer: A eriminal exploiter whe
sells babies to parnographers or adoption
rings. Another type under this heading is
the kidnappiog for ransem, but far fewer ol
those have occurred in recent years,

a The pedephile: Perhaps the largest cate:
pory. Often an otherwise respectable com:
munity member who abducts 2 child pri.
marily for sexusl purposes. A pedophile
rmay abduct & child for only 2 day ar s few
heurs er he may try 1o kecp him indcfinite
Iy—and raurder him when he demands ic
be taken home

® The*serial™ killer: The best known cazzir
recent histary wasin Atlsnte when 29 voung
blacks—ages 7 to 27—were abducied anc
killed. Wayne Williams was convicted (o
the murders of two of the older victims.

The FBl has s considerable fileol manual
and other materials on child seduction tha
heve purportedly been produced by and lo
pedaphiles. And some authariiiss corrobe
rate the unit's categorizations. “There an
people out there looking for surrogate chil
dren, there are people whao steal kids 10 s<l
them, there ere praple who want 1a explai
themn sexually or kill them,” says Tacom:
derective Roger Price. "I1s sad but true,™

Price is working on a fragic case af hi
awn at the moment. A little over s yearage
s Tacoma man named Stanjey Guidro
went strolling in 8 neighborhood park witl
his two-year-old son, Wallace, and encoun
tered a couple withasmallblond girl W

L the cinldren played together, the adull

struck up a (nendly converuaiian and, pres
ertly, the twa men went off Lo have o guie!
beer, leaving the toddlers with the wamsi
S the way back, Guidraz's coanpannn

il




1ok of in another direction and be re-
turned to the park to retrieve his sos, but
the woman rnd the children were gooe
Wallsce has not been found, His father,
stricken with guilt, took an cverdose of
tleeping pills two days later and had to be
bospitalized.

Leaving Wailsee with & stranger may
have beca & carelets act, but no parent is
always on puard. Guidroz thought be was
dealing with a whelsome family group;
Detective Price thinks it may have been
a preplanned abducton. Seven-week-old
Cherie Kennedy was stolen from ber moth-
er's armd in & Ft. Worth outpatient clinic
lnst May by a “woman in white” who ssked

if she could show the baby to “the other’

nurses."” Six manths Iater, on a tp from her
sister, ledernl tgents wrested a womean
named Linds Gomer, and recovered Lhe
Kennedy baby, Gomez, deseribed by rela-
lives 28 “a very sick pearson” who wanted a
child of ber own o badly that she used 10
pufl pillows under her blouse and pretend
the was pregnant, is scheduled 10 be tried
for kidnapping neat month,

Purcnme Parents of older kid-
fnap victims often berate themeelves bitter-
ly for raising their children to be too sub-
missive 1o adults, I I had taught him 10
sercar, he might be slive now,"” says Jokn
Walsh in NBC's “Adam™ docu-drama. It
is » sentiment that has besn echoed in
slment precisely those words by the others.
“et, as the Guidror and Kennedy cases
demaonsirate, parents themsclves can be
ditarmed just [ong cnough to be viciim-
ized. And it would take an uncommonly
alert child—ar & very skittish ane—i0 run
sereaming (rom an cncounter with 2
riendly wlranger, .

Selfihelp groups counse] parents against
the lacerating guills that destroy o many of

thetpmarriages after 2 child disappears. Dul

L1 N

the main educationsz] afort is aimed at
teaching children to be more sell-passessed,
even aggressive, with adult strangens who
epproach them. [t i a noticn that many
ents find heretical, and some worry that
1t will make their children needlessty fearful.
But others believe it is the lesser evil. "I'd
rather have Meghan & little parancid than
have to identify ber body in the morgue,”
s2ys John Walsh, referring to the daughter
whowasborn after Adam was killed.

The self-help groups have become 1 vig-
orous force not only in cducstional pro-
grams but lobbying for kegislation and na-
tional networks of information that haveled
1o the recovery of missing children. The
Society for Young Victims, based in New-
port, .1, circulates photos of the children
and assists police and parents in the search-
es. In the wake of the murders of five chil-
dren, Salt Lake City's SLAM (Socicty’s
Leagus Against Child Molestation) helped
push through & new state law—billed as the
country's toughest—ihat mendates mini-
mum, indeterminate prison terms lor per-
tons convicted of kidnspping or sexually
tbusing & child under 14, “We're just shout-
ing a little louder out here,"” tays Dorothy
Williame, head of Selt Lake City's chapter
of Child Find. -

The Adam Welsh Child Resouree Cen-
ter, headed by Adam's {ather, John, finger-
prints young children and monitors court-
rocm trials of seaval molesters. Child Find
itself, the oldest {1980) and perhaps largest
of 1he sell-help groups, puts out an annual
directory of misdng children, with month-
ly supplements. In Connecticut and New
Jersey the directorics are distributed
satewide in the public schools, and the
organizrtian is mming al national distribu-
lion by neal year.

Yer for all their cfforts, the seil-lwip

groups are bafely able 1o cover the Lerri

<< o
Lixe in suffering a
death, {parents] feel an-
ger and grief—but there
is no funeral director (o
take care of their needs.”

tory. Most of them are avercatended, The
Center for Missing Children, for example,
operales on a shoestring: since st June Il
has spent just 520,000, ruised from loans,
donations wnd 8 benefit party, "The prob-
fem is bigger than any of us ™ wys Child
Find founder Glaria Yerkovich. *We refer
and refer and refer.”

The principal burden still rests with the
police, and itis 2 messure of the fuzziness of
the law-cnforcement effart that there are
still noveliabic statistics on child abduction.

" The figure that is most often heard is 50,000

abductions & year, but that sumber, argues
the Center for Mising Children's Gary
Hewitl, is “nof even » best guess. The num-
bers came cut of the tky,” Based on his own
research, Hewitt says, &+ more secunate esti-
mate is 6,000 to 8,000,

Part of the problem, clearly, is that most
polics-departnent records don't distn-

ith betwesn runaways and sbhductions or
adult and juvenile missing persons. In most
cascs, a missing child is sl ply missing, For
activists in the field, and in the absence of
clarifying evidencs, that conundrum under-
scores the imporiance of funding the na-
tional resource center and clearinghouss
proposed in the pending Missing Children's
Assistance Act. Baides coordinating spe-
cific local data, it could furnish vitsl infar-
mation “pstterns™ on typical sbductors,
typieal victims or places and circumstances
in which abductions happen.

Moenents Mot Meanwhile, for some
parents, the data op missing children are ali
too precise. Ruth Mort still fantasizes that
her son, Russell, has somehow, miraculous.
ly, landed with loving foster parents. The
Patzes still cling to the hope that Etan it
alive, after five years. At the Gesches' home
in West Des Moings, Johnny's roam re
mains as he el it, except for his bed, upar
which sits a suitcase packed with his cloth
ing. ready 10 go at a moment's notice shoule
he be found.

The bed also holds greeting cards anc
presents meznt for their san for every heli
day since his disappearance. The marks ¢
their grcl are everywhere, yel they keep i
muied, "Sometimes it's wough—ah, is it dil
ficuht for us,” ys Noreen. “"Dut we loak
vow never to ferget wha the victim is. Th
vigtim is Jehany™
HAVIOGELMAM wah SUTAN AGREST in Mew Yor

IO MeCTRM T i Chirag
* FAMELA ABRAMSON infan Francne
HIE KL FINKE OREEHBERD ia Washingiu

M ARSHA TABARTEY 1a Boson WOLLY MOKR
w Arluene snd TESSA HARUTH en Ll
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txecutive Bldg. - Suile 300
521 Se. ldth
Lincoln, NE 685G8

oo ool W, DeCamp
Alturmay ol Law

Nebraska Department of Social Services
Douglas C?untg Attorney
Dmagl Police Department

Phene: (102) 477.3974
Fax: (402) 4771487

Nebraska Foster Care Reviaw Board 7 MAY 1991

Nebraska State. Attornay General

Nebraska Legislature Health and Welfare Committee

Nebraska Lagislature Judiciary Committes
Douglas County Sheriff's cffice

U.8. Attorney for State of Nebraska
Nebraska L-ndnrshlg Conferance *

Dr. Beverly Mead, Crmighton University

Dr. Judienne Densen-Gerber .

Dzx. Lilly Stellsr, Immanuel Medical Center
Judge Patrick Mullen/Douglas Co. Dist Crt

Daar pecple:

Nebraska Revised statutes 28-711 impose specific duties,
with eriminal panalty for those who fail To follow the

mandates of the law, upon all individuals havin
cause to believe that a child has been subjecte

ﬂ.gl.¢t4|4-“

“regsonable
to abuse or

I belleve that under this law I have an cbligation to provide
informatien I have received from an individual named Paul
Bonacci to the proper authorities for ngizngriltﬂ action.

a2

Further, Mr. Sonaccl himself has, os he

n the past when

he first provided informatien te public officials, made it
clear to me that he alsoc wants to cnmﬁlg with all tezms of
eor

the child abuse laws of the state of
The information has come to me as a result of

aska

as attornay for Mr. Bonacci in cenjunction wit
issued against him by the Douglas Cuuntg Franklin Grand Jury

for allegedly lKing to the Grand Jury a
of child abuse he ha

eging to act
indictmeants

. : out certain. aspects
d either witnessed or bean a vietim of.

Mr. Bonacci has been diagnosed by at lemst two court
appointed psychlatrists as having multiple personality
syndrome or disassoclative behavior syndrome, whiﬁ? én a form
A thir
recognized for

i mental illness but which is not insanity,
legislatively ordered ElIGhiltrilt n-tionnily
n mult

her specializing i

_ 237

—

Ple perscnality syndrome has also



therougnly examined rh®  young man.

As I understand it f.om all of tham, they have .uncluded that
the ailment Mr. Bonacci suffers is a direct cconsequence of
very serious trauma caused by child abuse over a prolonged
per{od of time. Another characteristic the Court ordersd
psychiatrist Mead of Omaha and Legislatively ordered
nationally recognized psychiatrist Dr. Densen-Gerber have

~ didentified as a characteristic cf this MPD syndrome is that

the individual characteristically tells the truth about the
abuse. At leest the truth so far as they know it or perceive
©x understand it. The records of the third E:ychiatr;at are
$ealad by Judge Mullen, but I presume law en crcement or
proper investigative authorities would have the ability to
obtain these results which [ am not at liberty to discuss
here as per Judge Mullen's order.

Both of these highly competant psychiatrists mentioned have
repeatedly examined this rcung man and concluded that they
believe his comglax tale of abuse is t::tntinll{ accurate and
that this individual, Paul Bonacci, is sccucata y reporting
what he experianced. :

However, each of them have also re @atedly emphasized the
fact that BECAUSE Ol THE MULTIPLE gEREGHALITI FACTOR the true
story of abuse and individuals involved in the abuse CAN ONLY
BE UNDERSTOOD IF ONE PIECES TOGLTHER OR CREATES A COMPOSITE
OF THE STORIES TOLD BY THE VARIOUS PERSONALITIES.

Neecdluss to say, this was not dene at the time of the Grand
Jury invcatigatiun and the uzggsc of this letter is NOT TO
DEAL WITH MR. BONACCI‘S CRIMIN INDICTMENTS CR ANY GRAND
JURY MATTERS. I 'ZEL COMPLETPELY COMPORTABLE IN SAYING THAT
THESE MATTERS WILL BE HANDLED IN THE COURTS AND, HOPEFULLY,
DUE PROCESS WILL OCCUR AND JUSTICE WILL OCCUR.

It is the purpose of this letter, however, to now provide, as
gir the above cited Nebraska law, informaticn from Nr.

onacci which has been obtained relative to child abuse of
the past--involving not unlg Mr. Bonacci but a host of
others--which information I5 THE COMPOSITE OF HIS STORY OF
CHILD ABUSE AS PRESENTED BY THE VARIOUS PERSONALITIES. This
is the first time this composite has been available and is
being provided to authorities immediately upen transcription.

Mr. Bonacci has agreed that he wants to compli with Nebraska
law and wants this information presented for investigation
and examination as required §¥ aw. Further, he wants i{%
made available so that the sifuation can be corrected so that
others do not sxperiencs what he has been e victim of,

For the protection of other Individuals identified in the

Lranscripts Ercvidediwith this letter, I have taken the
liberty of o literating the names of certain individuals

- 33 -



whosa nama, because v. rational attention, woula be
iinmediataly Tacognizepble and would put those indivicduals at

riak for their life.

Howsver, there is no intent to keep this information from law
snforcement. Quite the contrary. - Thare is ev.:g intent teo
-8hare this information along with a .wealth of cther o

information received from tr. Bonacol. In the interest of
Protacting cthers, however, we would provide this information

only under controlled circumstances to authorities
specifically conducting the investigations as required by
aw.

Again, as stated, the purpose of this latter and this
transcript -of many hours of tnfes which reflect the aradual
piecing together of the Boneccl abuse story via the ifferant

ersonalities is simply to comply with Nebraska child Abuse

aws .

There is & second package of tapes which are being
trangscribed at this time. The memant they are available, I
- will provide them to the Proper authorities for further

investigation.

Paul Bonacci has instructed ma that he doas not want to ses
theas abuses occur to Others. Towards that end, and of
course in complianca with Nebraska law, he fesels this
information should g to the proper law enforcement
authorities and any other proper entitiss whe can assist i
stopping child abuse Activity. In accordance with those
‘anétructions, I am naking this information availablae to you
and will provide whatsver other assistanca ofF informaticn you

raquest.
thoritiil in any
B Xams , fulyg:a h exams
a

esti ive mathods
acy of Mr

Finally, Mr. Bonacci would scoperate wi
way possible including further medical
or use of other scientific togls or j
for determining and verifying fthe a
Etories, .

John W. De Camp, Atter



Mr. Ted Gunderson wrote to Nebraska Attorney General
Don Stenberg on January 3, 1992, alerting him to possible
misconduct by various law enforcement agencies in the state
of Nebraska.

Mr. Stenberg responded January 28, 1992. These letters in
their entirety are included in this report.

Also included are copies of letters to the FBI, copies of
letters to the U.S. Attorney General, and their responses.
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January 3, 1992

' = " Honorable Don Stenberg
State Capitol, Reom 2115
P.O. Box $8920
Lincoln, NE 68505-4906

Dear Mr. Smnberg:

I have been asked by the Nebraska Leadership Confercace 1o work as a consultaat
on the Franklin Credit Union investigation, During my review of the case [ noted
the followiag: g

1,

2.

4,

Pornographic material has been seized as follows, with ne known follow-up
investigation;

a) FBI raid on Franklin Credit Union November 4, 1988,

b)  Omaha Palice Department arrest of Peter Ciiron In February 1990,

: r':) Sarpy County Sheriff's Office raid on residence of Mike Heavrin.

d) Omaha Police Department Investigation of Walter Carlson and Joe
Burke.

During the summer of 1990 the FBI reviewed the Senate Franklin Credit
Committee Investigation files without the permission or knowledge of Senator
Loran Schmit. It was later learned that 2 number of ltems are missing,

Alisha Qwen'y first atorney, Pam Vuchetich, provided privileged attorney-
client information to the FBI, She also failed to file a timely appesl in Miss
Owen's conviction on bad cheek charges. Ms. Vuchatich has reporiedly been
romantieally involved with az FBI agent,

The Nebraska Leadership Conference has developed information that the FBI
has not only leaked information to Omaha TV stations, but asked for and
received meney for thi_s.

Larry King and others were never subpoenaed to the Deuglas County Grand

Jury. Although this was an apparent judgment decision, King and others
should have been subpoenaed.

324

Membar. Socisty of Former Special Agents of the Federal S3ureau of investigation



Henorable Don Sienberg
January 3, 1992

Page 2

Numerous individuals {dentified as perpetrators have never vesn interviswed
by law enforcement officars.

Instead of conducting foilow-up interviews, law enforcemen: officers,

.particularly the FBI, have sttempted to discredit and harass the victims

9.

10.

11

12,

I hope

(claims made by Alisha Owen, Paul Bonacci and Troy Boner. Boner advises
that the FBI, U8, Attcrney's Ron Lahners and Tom Thalkin threatenad him
that "if he didn't recant his testimony they'd bring him up on perjury charges
and send him 10 jail*).

Paul Bonacei has new information about the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case
in Des Moines, Jowa, yet law snforcsment officers refuse to interview him or
1o consider further investigation of the matter. Parents of the victlm advise
that based on their interview with Bonacei they are confident heis telling the
truth.

In February 1990 Robert Fenner, General Counse! for the National Credit

Union Association, was advised by the FBI not to cooperate with the Franklin
Credit Committee's investigator, Gary Caradori.

On March 9, 1990 the FEI attempied to entrap Owen by taping an arranged
phone cell from Boner to her, _

A deposition by former Omaha Chief of Police Robert Wadman disappeared
during the Owen trial,

Wadman lisd.under cath claiming he was not carrying a gun during the period
Owen says she was involvad with him. '
you will laok into the above marters.

Sincerely,

g, A el i,

Ted L. Gundersan

TLGe

gl =H

Mr, Ed Weaver
Mr. John Morrow
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|STATE OF NEBRASKA

@ffice of the Attorney General

2108 ETATE CAMTOL SUILDING
LINGELMN, NEBARASKA FESOS-2923
14970 AT1.3082

. FAX (4Q) 4713297

Jmuﬁrj’ 25[ 1992 L. STEVENW GRASZ
DON STENBERG SAM ONIMMING EN

ATTONNEY GINERAL DEMUTY ATTORAEYY GhHARAL

Mad L. Gundsarson .

Intarnational Security Consuliing
and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Blvd,

sulte 422

Santa Monica, CA 90403

Dear Mr. Gunderason:

The Attornay General's OQOffice received and reviewad your
letter of January 3, 1992, regarding vyour 4impressicns as a.
gonsultant on the Franklin Credit Unilon investigation.

Many of the ilssues and allegations you raise have either been
addressad, aAre rumor, Or ars so vague and nebulas as to dafy
resolution by diligent investigation.

Naverthelass, wa dasire toc comment as follows:

i. We note the allegation that the FBI scld Lnformation
to Omaha t.v. stations. Please provide all of the
information &and leads you have available on this
particular allegation. We will then review and follow up
aA§ rniecessary;

2. We also note the allegations raegarding naew
information on the Johnny Gosch kidnapping casa. Pleasa
provide all details on this that are available to you.
We would particularly like to know when Mr. Bonacci
initially disclosed this new ‘nformation and to whom and
whather there is any written racord of the same in either
a statamant by Paul Bonaccl or a transcribed record of
his remarks or interview. It also would ba halpful were
you te provida us with namaz, addressaes and rank of any
law enforcemant officials who refusad to interview him or
te consicder the Iinformation.

We are assuming, M¥r. Gundarson, that in the preparation of
your lettar of January 3, 1592, you have done more than simply
parzot unsubstantliated allegatlions made to you orally or which you
may have picked up in written matarial reviewed, and thsrsfora,
have spacific information to back up your concerns. Hence, the
above raquests.
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Ted L. Gunderson
January 28, 1992 '
Page =2«

We will keep certain other matters under advisement. In the
meantime though, you are ancouraged to send us an ific
substantiating material availablas to you regarding any one or mur;
of the other items mention T yOUr rorrespendenca.

2—133 3-3

Pilr



TED L. GUNDERSON AND ASSOCIATES « iriernaucnai Secunty Consuiiing and Invesuga: ons
1210 Wishare S Sune 422 » Santa Monics, SA 90403 « 21770 1T
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sareh 10, 1952

Honorable Don Stenberyg
Acteornsy Gesnaral

otfice of the Attorney Ganeral
State of Nebraska

2115 State Capliol Bldg.
Lincoln, NE 68509-8920

Dear Mr. Stanberg,

Thank you for your respcnse to my letter. Your refersnce to my
*inpressions® indicates tc ma that you do not place much lmportance on the
ispues outlined Dy me. Regardliess, I hope you will raview the enclosed
ruport with fair minded professional and responsible judgement.

There is a high level of frustration and animosity bullding among concexned
*citizens in Nebraska who are either victims or who have sesen snough through
time to prove that therw may be 2 conspliracy of sorts to cover up 4 sacies

of indisputably disgraceful, scandalous crimes.

You may not want to addrsss thelr concerns, but you must agrse that they
desarve the sttention such allegeations require without being flippantly
digregarded.

It is becausa of thair frustraticns that I was hired as a consultant by the
Hebraska Leacership Corferance. As you can see by my resuma I am mors than
qualified to investigata this matter., I expect your level of
professionallsm predisposes your cffice to do the mans.

Cordially,

TLG/ Lkh
Encl. {1l)
CC: Senator Loran Schmit

Attorney Jochn DeCamp
Governor Ban Nelscn

Mermber Scclery of Former Soecial Agents of the Federal Bureau of investigation
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ALLEGATIONS
1. Pornographic material was saized with ne known follow up lnveatigation:
a) Fal rald on Pranklin Credit Union 11/4/88
‘D)~ Omaha Police CUspartment arrmst. of Perar Citron ln Pabruary 1950

g) Sarpy County Sherlff's office raild residenca of Miks Haavrin
dj} Omana Police Department investigation of Walter Carlson and Joe

Burks
DQCUMENTATION

Since writing you January 3, 1992 I have lsarned about a raid in the mpring
of 1989 by the Douglas County Sheriff's 0f#fice at tha home of Bok Andresan

at Ralaton, Nebraska.

~he Cmaha Police Departzaent, Nebraska 3tate Police and Douglas County
Sheriff+g Office have pornographlc pictures, taken during this rald, i Troy
Baner, Danny King and othera (chis informaticon is froa a zallakble scuzce).

Why wasn‘t this used to discredit Boner at the Alisha Owen trial? Moze
importantly, why is thls being lgnored?

LARRY EING

Immediately prior %o the FBI Larry King raid, King removed pornographic
matsrial from his home and office and placed it in the trunk of his
actomcbile. Ragardless, the FBI did confiscats a4 porno movie corntaining
*local childran®. Why haven't efforts been made to identlfy tha childran?

PETER CITRON

mee counts of msexual mssault on & child ware flled against Citron on
February 23, 1990. He pleaded "no contest” ln Douglas County District
Court. A vast gquantlty of pornographlc material was confiscated when ha was
arrasted. Since he plead no contast, nons of it was ever introduced into
svidence. What happened to the matarial? No one seexms to xnow. In
addltion te the pornographic material Citron had computer discs which
containmd the namas of all his victims with their addresses and dateas thay
were abueed.

WALTER CARLSON AND JOE BURKE

- %
H@li.r Carlson and Joe Burks were among thirtsen mer arrssted in Omaha in
connectlcn with a large pornography/pedophile case. Joe Burks had a library
cf 1,000 videos and 10,000 photos which were confiscated. Canvicted Ln
Dacamber of 1985, Carlson was parcled ln February of 1989. What happened to
this material?

Is b

Alimha Owen was taped on video during a formal ilnterview while she was
incarcerated. The purpose of the Llnterview was to furnlah detalled
information knswm Lo her concerning kiddia pornographic astivity by Larrsy
Xing, Pemter Cltren, and others. Thia intecrview was played oo Decsesber 16,
1589 in the presancze of Judge Dmacon Jones, Harold La Sranda, Heabraska State
Patreol, Dlck Reth, Douglam County Shazrlffry o0ffice and BLill Howland,
Habraska Attorney Saneral’s Offlce.
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TWIN TOWERS

Coe of the jurors in the Alisha Owen trial decided to chaeck out the much
vaunted security system of the Twin Towars. The prosecuclion triad 3 prove
that it would have been impossibla to gain aentrance as easily as the kida
had maid chey did. So unannounced, the jurer went t£o the Tewera and tound
no guard at the door. He gpened the door, went in and proceeded unhinde-ed

to the fourth flocr.

Colncidentally, Alarn Baer had some problems with a securlty guard at the
Towars who complained to Baer about all :he tradfic Basr was getting., Tha
guard subseguently began videotapirg arrivals and depuriures at Baar‘g
apartment. The FBI plcked up the tape the first part of March 1390 and it
waS NeVEr seen again.

If you are intarested, detailed documertation of the above information and
the identity of the more than 80 victims in the Pranklin investigarisn ace
available through Senator Schmit‘s office. A rssponeibles agency skeuld
review tha above selzed pornographic material and attempt to match the
pictures with the victime cof the Pranklin cass,

I am confldent you have the contacts Lo document and confirm the above ralds
and incldente ralatling to seized pronographic matarial.

ALLEGATION

. Haterial was mimsing from Senator Schoit’we offlee afisr Fyr agentws
reviewed his recordas. Ssnator Schaolt wae not in hia office at +ha time.

DOCUMENTATTON

- This can be documented by contacting Senator Schmit and hia staf?,

ALLEGATION

3. Pam Vuchetich providaed privilaged attorney - client informatien to cha
FBI, falled to file & timely appeal for Alisha Owen and feportedly has bhesp
romantically lnvolved with an rFBI agent.

DOCUMENTATION

Cn March 9, 1890 the YBI and Nebraska State Patrol searched Alisha Owen'a
cell. Thay were looking for a red filae "Aliska Owen VIP* [vary important
Papars| Prison officiale asked that an inventory be madae of 4l) articles
takan. When the articles wers returned wwveral were missing and simply had
bean scratched off the llst. Apparently, through error the PRI returned
sight letters postmarked aftar Harch 9, 15990. (Did the ¥BI illegally
intercept this mail?) At the tine of the raid Miss Owen told thae
investigators that the red file had been Given to her attorney Pam
Vuchetich for safe keaping, The iavestijators contacted Mrg. Yuchetich tha
next day and she volustarily gave them the ila without the perxzlseion of
Miaa Ouwan.

Aftar Mism Owen dismissed Xras, Yuchetlich as her attornay, Mrs. Vuchetich

rafuasd to return svidence to Miss Owen. Among this material was a
personal nets from Jeff Hubbell to Migg Owarn.,
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Bubbell incroduced Mism Cwen to former Chief of Police Robert Wadmas,
Hubbell testified at the trial that he didn't know Owen. Thisa notas would

have refuted Hukbell's teatimany.
S e
Mrs. Vuchetich was subsequantly charged with twe counts of vialating

Attorney - client privileges and one count of nct filing a timely appeal on
Mism Owmn‘s bahal?,

Two weoks later a FAI agent appeared befcre the bar assoclatien on her
behal? and tha chargss were dropped. Tha bar association filas have been
sealed,
v 'S 0
W ra

From December 1989 to April 1990 Mra. Vuchetich spent more than 1,166
minutem (177 phone calls) talking to somecne at the rFa7l office.

On April 25, 1990, Allaha‘'s parsnts wers approached by Hrs. Vuchatich whe
AT that time waas Hias Owan's dttorney. Mrs. Vuchetich advised that the FBI
asked her to approach Miss Owen and have her claim that a Journalist, Hike
Casey, had gone to Mise Owen and given har taven hours of testimcny to
Dexorize. MHise Owen was to claim that thia case involved a scenaris made
Up by Casey to crmsate materlal for a Tv movie.

Vuchetich told them if Alisha would tall the PBI that this was trum, then
they could help Alisha and the Plot would ba uncoversd and everybody could
§o homa. She refusad,

Hra. Vuchetich posmible romantie involvement with an Fa: agent la not
significant to these allegaticns.

Documentation for the above is available through the Nebraska Leginslative
Committae and the Nabraska State Bar.

ALLEGATION

4. The Nabrasks Laaderahip Conferance developed Informatlion that the rFar
has not only lmaked information to Cmaha TV stations, but asked for and
recaived money in exchanga for informaticn.,

RQCIMENTATION

Michael McEnight of wWwow-TV feportedly told Alisha Owen that hae bought the
tapad Caradori intervisws of Owan, Troy Boner and Dan Fing from the FBI.

He apparently im tha only reportar who ham thess tapes. They wera
initially furnished tc the FBI By the Franklin Senate Investigative
Committee. MoKnight also Teportedly told this to Donna Owen, Dan and
Stephanie Gruber and other members of Concerned Parenta Group. Thelr names
ara available through the Grubers,

ALLEGATION

5. Larry Xing and sthars wecs iever aubpoenasd to tha Douglaa County Srand
Jury,
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DOCUMENTATION

This can be verified from a review of racords., Others who wers not
subpcenaed before the Grand Jury inciude Pster Citron, Alics Xing, Jeff
“Hubble, and Hike Casey, the perscn who, according to the Grand Jury, is
respensikle for the carefully crafted hoax. Eow can the Grand Jury hlame
this scenario on Camey and not nave hism testify? Is it because they didn't
want him testimony an record? Alan Basr was subpoenaed but never appearad,

Hoat of the victims did not appear befcrs the Grand Jury including Rod,
Tony And Q‘Dell Evens who were known by the police to be close associates
of Larry King. Wouldn’t a Grand Jury normally be interssted in tha victims
of a crima, partlcularly when thalr testimany weuld be pertirent to the
inveatigation? Thia information can be verlified through court recorda,

ALLEGATION

6. Mumarouse individuals ldentifiad am parpetratora have never been
interviewad by law enforcement officers.

DOCUMENTATION

Larry the Eid was navar intesrviewad., The Grand Jury dacided that thia
individual mentioned by numercus victim/witnesses was a flectitlous
character. In fact hm was the same individual ldentified by maveral
witneeses as “Klng’a Horses® who was namad as baing in attendance at
satanic rituals on saveral sccasions.

- Tha official of the Port Calhoun Scheool -y-tim wags naver Lnterviewad,

Other names can ba obtained from a review of the Franklln Committee Filaes,
coples of which ara in your possessicon.

ALLEGATION

7. Instead of conducting follow-up interviaws, law snforcecment cofflcers,
particularly the ¥8I, have atteapted to discredit and harass the victims.

ROCUMENTATION

Thess claims wore made by Allsha Owen, Paul Bonacci arnd Troy Boner. Boner
advigped that the FBI, U.EB. Attornsy’s Fon lahners and Toa Thalkin
threatened him that "1f he didn’'t racant his testiscny they’'d bring him up
on perjury charges and send him to jall” (this is exactly what happened to
Hiss Owan). Boner's taped interview im available for review. Lisa and
Iracy Wabb were among the first victims to claim they wars saxually
oolestead. Pollowlng int!rvi-wu by the FBI and Nebraaka State Patrol, Lisa
stated she was unwlliing to testify. The allegations mada by the Wabb
girls, as well as the l5-year old patisnt at Richard Young Hospital, would
ultimatwly be corroboratsd, even expandasd upon, by numercus children who
alsc claimed to be victims of King and othexa. A witness for the
prosecuticn at the Owen perjury trial, 3teve Solburg admittad under cross
axazination that whan the FBI interviewad him he felt intimidated and that
all the Grand Jury's questions askad of him were designed to discredit
Owarn.
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Shawnstta Mooras, Dan Xing, JLmi# Christopher Davis and Hlke Eclres have
reputedly besn Lntimidated by law snforcmcent officers.

The reports of feeling lntimidatsd wers ccomon among victims/witnesses who
were interrcgated by CPD, NSP, and FBI. As a rasult some victim/witnesses
rafused to tastify,

On Decamber 14, cepresentatlves of the FBI and “he Stats Patrol contacted
the Foster Care Raview Board, and began tc question the childran’s
reliability and credibility sven though one of thsm had pasasd four
Polygraph tests administered by the S5tats Patrol.

Other names can be obtained from the Pranklin Senate Invewtigaticn

Comaittew.
ALLEGATION

4. Paul Bonacci has new information about the Jehnny Goach kidnapping case
in Des Moinms, Iowa, yet law enforcement officers refuse to Anterview him
Of to consider further investligation of ths matter. Parsnts of the vigtim
advise that based on their intarview with Benacel they ara confident he Las

talllng tha truth.
ROCTMENTATION

Dogumantation concernlng thim along with transcripts of interviews with Mr.
Bonacol wers furnished to you by Mr, Joha W. DeCamp on 5/7/91. {(Saw
attached letter.) :

This informaticn wae alpo furnished to the following individuais and
agencies;

Nebraska Department of Social Servicas

Douglas Caunty Attornay

Omaha Police Depaccment

Nebraska Fostesr Cavs Review Board

Nebraska Legislature Health and Welfars Committsa
Hebrasks Legimlature Judiclary Committaa

Douglas County Sheriff‘ae office

U.8. Attorney for State af Hebraasks

Nebraska Laadership conferencs

Or. Bavarly Mesad, Cralghten Onivarsity

Or. Judianne Densen-~Gerber

Dr. Lilly Stroller, Immanuel Medical Ceantesr

Judge Patzick Hullaen/Douglam County District Court

In answar to your questions:

l. Mr. Bonacci disclosed this information to private investigator Roy
Stephens on 1/19/91. _

1. Him transcribed interview was furnished ta you on 5/7/91.

J. There has hean no FMaponea from any of the agencieas, ineluding yours.
After the informaticn was developed by Mr, Jtaphene thers was a delay
untll Mr. and Mrw. Cowch could travel from Des Molnms to Linsoln and
discuse the matter with Benaceoi.

4. The Cosches ralaaged thae following statecent after their (ntecview
with Honaceci:

= Bonaccli's stataments wers credibla,

= Ha has lnformation about datails of the camse that have never Laen
nace public,




|
~ Informatien davelcpwd by Mr. 3taphens Llndicate a child msax ring of
four men planned and carried ocut the adduetien ©f thelr gan,

5. Bopacel clalms ha participated in the abduction of Johany Gosch whe
was Saksn for child pornography.

8¢ Horesno Gosch, Johnny Gosch's mother, said thas Bonacsi knows “sooe
iocredibls things abeut the case-,

7+ HMrs. Gosch mtated “thare ware Fhotos takern of Johnny pricr &3 the
kidnapping. We know because a woaoan reportad it to police. We'rs
convincad Benaccl saw those photos. He accurataly described tha
location which is not far from cur home. He described many thinga
about the photos which we have never talked abour,* .

Lt. Garry Scott who is in charge of tha investigation for the Wast Das
Holnes police said the Gosch family haw sharsd some of the information with
investigators. He sald police have ro plana for interviewing Bonaccl, "Wa
Are awvare of what'm going on. We'ra not going to re-invent the wheel.

This has besn investigated in Nebrauka, Whan things need investigating
hers, they will be investigated.

The above Informatlon Appearad Ln tha Lincoln Star in March 1991.

Bonaced claims thar during his 5th grada yYuar at Carter Lake School, ha ma=
& man named Emillo while at a PAIX near Carter Laka. Thers was a 13 ymar
old boy nama Beeew with him, who told Paul that Imilio kidnapped young boys
and scld them to man for use in kiddie porn, wnuf# films, or for perscnal
sexual use. “"Pmilic told me how much fun I could have going with him and
Be—ewm.® PEmilio told Bonaccl that he could get rich and then showed him a
bag with a lot of noney in it.

Imllic was demcribed as Mexican with a slight accant. ga was abcut 5'9%,
190 pounds with a mustache and a beard. He had brown wy®da, black, curly
short hair and a tattoo of a naked lady on his laft arm, He had a scarx
irom a knlfe wound under the tattoo. Bonaceli later went with Zmilile to Das
Hoines in September of 13582 whaen he was 15. Bonacel claize he was prasent
when Emllio abducted a 1i-ywar-pgld paperboy, Jehnny Gosch.

Paul Bonacci was latsr to see Imilio in Califormia while on a trip for
Larry Ring in 19B4. ®milio trisd to get him te §9 with hia to help Tanag*
kide mo they could be sold near Law Vegaa faor 55,000 to Den who would use
them aw wex slaves. He saw him cnce in ‘86 but pot since then.

There has been no contact with Mr. Bonaccl concaruing this mattar by sither
Iowa or Nebraska wuthorities.

The above can be sonfirmed from a Teview of lnformation in your flles
(ses John DeCamp's lettar of 5/7/91) and an interview with Hr. and Hra,

Gosch.

8. In Faebruary 1999 Rabert Penner, Ganeral Counsel for the National Credit
Union Asscciation, was advised by the FEI not to cooperate with the
Franklin Credit Committee-s Lnvestigator, Gary Caradori,

ROCUMENTATION

Thias informacion sap be documentad from shae Seanata Frankllin Committea
filas,
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ALLEGATION

10. On March 9, 1390 the FBI attscpted to entrap Owen by taping an
arranged phone call from Boner to her, .

POCUMENTATION

On March 9, tha FBI arranged for Boner %o phona Owen from their office to
try To entrap her while taping the cenversation. The tape was played in
court. Owan kept telling Boner to just "tell tha truth* but the media
reports made it sound like Boner was telling that to Owen.

Misme Owen Claime the tape has been altarsd,

This can be verifised by exazination of the tapa 5y an axXpars, The tape ias
available at the offlce of the Senate Leglslative Committes.

ALLEGATION

11. A depomsition by former Omaka Chisf of Polics Robert Wadman disappeared

during the Owen trial.
: ' ROCUMENTATION

A deposition by Attorney Jerry Spence taken from Robart Wadman in a 1960
lawsuit had been introduced intc avidanca by the defanss. Tt wag important
because it proved that Wadszan had lied about not carrying a gun since 1973,
When the jury requested that svidence during their dalibarations, a 40
minute search was made of the Evidenca Room. The evidenca bad disappeared
and was nct avallabla.

School records for Dan Xing wera introduced as evidencs in the trial. Tha
records showed that Xing wam anrclled in school at Grandviaw, Texams far 16
weeks during the fall of 1983. During this 16 week period he miswed 8
waaks plus the holidaye. 0Out of 15 weaka he was enly in schoal for §
wasks. When the jury requestsed those records during deliberation it was
isarned that they had disappearsd.

Thia can be documantsd from a review af court recozda. . If the records hava
now rasppeared the incidents can be verifled through the Franklin Senate
Investigative Commlttes.

ALLEGATION

12. Wadman lisd undar ocath ¢laiming he was not carrying a gun during the
pericd Owen saym she was involved with him. |

ROCUMENTATION

Ona of the counts on which Owen was Lndicted for parjury concarnsd Wadman
showing Lar a gun. Wadman testified that he had not carried a gun sincs
*73. Attornay Jerry Spencs waa taking & deposition from Wadman Ln 1980 in
connection with a Utah lawsyit. He asked Wadman if hae wears car:rylig a gun
to which Wadman replied “yes". Wadman Lied to the Grand Jury!

Thiz can be docusentad by raviewing court tranacripts and the Spencae
depositicn.
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HISCELLANPOUS

In addition to the above I have learned that the Lagislative Coamittes gave
videotaped ilntervisws of Troy Boner, Allsha Owen and Dan Xing te the Pa:
and Mebraska State Patrol.

The FEI synopsized the lnterviews in a 45 page document. The purpces of
the synopsis was to brlef judges and the Attcrney Genaral's office. T have
been lnformed that there was infaormation in the pynIopals that was not in

the tape. :

Troy Bonec's tape, which had baen in the control 9f the FBI, was playsd to
the Grand Jury. I have bean informed that the tape was altered. Hise Owan
claime that everythicg Boner sald that corrobcrated har statamants wera
deleted. In one inscance there was no bresk in the tape vet Boner's shirct
was different Ircam the pravicus scens.

Thesa tapes are availlable for review at the Senatas Investigative offica.

I have heen informed that in the spring of 1984 Troy Boner, Larry Xing,
Lazry the Xid, Dan Xing, a fat =an froc & Prench rastaurant, & pllot named
David Hughes, Alisha Owen and a 10- to 13-ysar-old boy made a trip to Los
Angeles. The boy cried during the trip from Cwaha to Los Angelas. The boy
did not make the cetuzrn trip to Omaha.

Troy Boner and Danny King were never polygraphed as reported by tha Lircoln
Star and the Omaha World-Herald. None of the kids wers sxcapt Lisa Wabb.
And she passed. Paul Bonaccl ias willing %o take cne. Miss Owan was
polygraphed and pasaed,

Earen ﬁrminlton, Gary Caradori’'s associate, tock a polygraph tast. She
wantad to refute the charges that caradori had scripted or led thae
witnesses. She pagsed,.

I trust you will give theme patters tha attention they obviously deserva.
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®ffice of the Attorney General
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DON STENBERG December 14, 1992 L. STEVEN GRASZ

ATTORMNEY GEMERAL SaM GRIMMINGER
DERUTY ATTCRAMEYS GEMERAL

Ted L. Gunderson

International Security Consulting
and Investigaticns

2210 Wilshire Blwvd,

Suite 423

Santa Monica, CA 20403

RE: TFranklin Credit Union

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

The Attorney General’s Office received and reviewed the latest
naterial sent regarding the Franklin Credit Union investigation and
+he Alicia Owen’s case. Thank you for sending the information.

We note the updated information consisted of certain
affidavits purportedly signed by jurors who served in the Alicia
Owen’s case. We note these lssues were addressed by Judge Raymond
J. Case, in response to a new trial motion filed by Alicia Owen’'s
legal counsel. An order was entered by the court, a copy of which
we enclose for your reference, although I suspect you are already

aware of the document.

Perusal of the Judge’s Order indicates rhe Motion for HNew
Trial was overruled. At that stage, legal counsel for Alicia Owen
had the option of pursuing the matter further by appealing the
case, in which event the matter would be reviewed and reconsidered
hy either the Nebraska Court of Appeals or the Nebraska Supreme
Court. So the issues raised by the affidavits have already been
addressed by the trial court and could, depending upcn timely
filing of appeal, be further considered. Consequently, opportunity
oaxisted within the scope of the litigation to address the

affidavits.

Please understand, Mr. Gunderson, +hat we are not unmindful of
the problems of child abuse both sexual and physical and our
seople, as they work on cases, have been instructed to watch for
any indicaticn of cults or clandestine groups ©r organizations that
traffic in children for sexual purpcoses.
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Ted L. Gundersan
Cecember 14, 1592
Page =-2-

We certainly intend to follow up on any information called to
cur attention which is specific and reliable enough to constitute

suitable leads, .
/@:‘;\Ely yours,
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ALLEGATIONS AND DOCUMENTATION
CONCERNING POSSIBLE COVERUP

Copies of the above documents were forwarded G 1992 to:
*  William Barr, U.S. Attorney General, Washington, D.C.

*  Judge William Sessions, Director, F.B.I, Washington, D.C.
* Ron Labners, U.S. Attorney, Omaba, Nebraska

* Governor Ben Nelson, Lincoln, Nebraska

+ F.B.IL, Omaha, Nebraska

* F.B.L, Los Angeles, California



TED L. GUNDERSON A ASSOCIATES Internationai Security Consulting and Investigatans
. 2210 Wilsnire Bva « Suite 327 4 Saria MonicasCA $0403 . HOIBS4-51T)

March 11, 19%2

Judge William Sessions
Dirsczor of F.B.I. .
F.B3.I. Headquarters
Washington, D.C. 2053%

Deaar Judge Sessions:

The enclosed report contains information which indicatas thatz
FBI personnel have been in violation of the Obstruction of
Justice Statuta,

This report also contains information concerning the Jchnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Das Moines, Iowa. There appsars to
be an organized kidnapping ring operating in this country
within the jurisdiction of the FaT that E- not receiving the
proper attsntion. I weuld appreciates youxr checking into this
mattear.

Cordially,
TED L GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

‘Ted L. Gunderson
Privats Investigator

TLG/sej
Enel. (1)

CC: FRI - OMAHA, NE
FBI - LOS§ ANGELES, CA
SENATOR JOHMIDT - NE
ATTORNEY JOHN DECAMP - NE
COVERNOR BEN NELSON - NE

.T—‘:gc+1L =

Fomeasl =, L,

Mg mbepr T oiwian Ll =l = Ymrmen mf orme



TED L. GUNDERSON ANLC JCIATES * Internaronal Ser Onsulting and Investigations
2210 Wilshire v.ed. » Suite «22 ¢ Santa Monica, CA 90407 133545171

March 11, 1952

Mr. William Barr

U. 5. Department of Justice
~-10th and Constitution Avenus NW

wWashington, D.C. 20%30

Dear Mr. Barr:

Tha enclosed reper:t contains information which indicates that
FBI perscnnel have been in violation of the Cbatruction of

Justice Statuta.

Thim report also contains information concerning the Johnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Molnes, Iowa. There appeaars to
be an organirzed kidnapping ring opexating in this country
within the juridiction of the PBI that is not recelving the
proper attention. I weuld appreciate your checking into this

matter,

Cordially,

ZED I:(g?ﬂbﬂ N & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Ted L. Gunderscn
Private Investlgateor

TLG/se}
Encl. (1)

CCy ¥BI - Omaha, XE
FB8I - Los Angeles, CA
Eenator 8c dt - NB
Attornsy John DaCamp - NE
Govencr Ben Nelson - NE

LR
-

e
Member, Saciety of Former Speciai Agents of the Federal Bureay of Investigation



,5"'{1:_? LS. Departm: astice
Fely, S : .

i
w..:'-a.-r‘k Criming/ Division

o

" Offied of the Austitant Atiorney Generel ' Wethingron, 0.C, 3018

APR 20 1002

Mr., Tead L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson ard Asgsociatas

Intarpnaticnal Security Consulting
and Investigaticns

2210 Wilshirs Boulevars

Suite 422

Santa Monica, california 90403

Dear Mr. Gundarson:

The lettar and enclosuras that you racently sant te Attornsy
General Barr have baen referred te this offices.

Your latter alleges that Perscnnal of the rederal Bureay of
Investigation (FBI) have obstructed justica and states tnat ¥ou
have lnformation concarning kidnapping within the Jurisdletien of
thaea FBI.

Having reviewsd your enclosuras, huwtv-r;'thcr- is no evidence
¢f misconduct FBI perscnnel that would Justizy veur charge of
obstruction of justica,

1f you have any new avidence about kidnapping, plessae provida
it to your local office of the FBI.

Sincerasly,

Robert S. Mueller, IIT
Assiatant Attorney Gensral

puty Assistant Attor, |
“Crievinal Dlvision Y Genera

-2 u
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- SON AND .- JCIATES » (nternationalSec. . _nsulting and Investigations
TED L. GUNDER jgﬂl wilerire Bivd » Suite 422 Fﬁﬁtl Monica. CA 60407 » 213(834-5171

May 26, 1992

Mr. Robert 5. Mueller, III
Assistant Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Criminal Division
Waghington, DC 20530

Re:  Your letier dated April 20, 1992
Dear Mr. Mueller:
Thank you for reviewing the material I sent you March 11, 1992,

1 did not state that FBI personnel were in violation of the Obstruction of
Justice statute. 1 only advised that there was an indlcatlon of this. I thought
you would want to &t least check into the matter. I am sorry 1o learn you do
not feel it deserves further attenton.

1 have enclosed the book The Franklin Cover-up, by former Nebraska State
Senator John W. DeCamp. Your atteation is directed to Chapter 14, "Cover-
up Phase [II: The FBIL" which makes additional allegations of FBI
misconduct and possible violations of the Obstruction of Justice statute,

Sipcerely,

Ted L. Gunderson
TLG:te
Enel.

Membper. Soclety of Former Special Agents of the Faderal Bureau of Investigation

-t e —_—



arn | Security Consulting and Investigations
TED L. GUNDERSON ANL ASSOATES » Incatons ety Corsl e ves

april &, 1992

Hanorable Bon Litners
u-tﬂq mpt- ﬂ" Ju.tif:l
P.0O, Bax 1228 DTS
Oasha, NE. &B101}

Dmar M~. Laﬂncﬁsu

The enclosed ~mpor~t containe information wnich indicates that
the FEI psrsonne]l have bwen in vielation of the Chetructicon o+
Justice Btatute,

This repert alwsg contalns information concerning the Johnny
Gomch kidnapping case in Des Molnes, lowa, Thers sppsars to
be an oresnired kidnapping ring operating in this country
within the Juriladiction of the FB! that is rot receliving the
prggnr sttantion. | woulc appreciate your checking into this
masTer.,

Cordially,
TED L. GUNDERBON & ABBDCIATES

Tad L. Ounderson
Privats Investigator
TL3/dm
Enel . (1%
CC: FBI - nw‘l'. HE :
FRI = Los Angelas, CA

U.8. Dapt of Justice, Washington, D.C.
Govarnor Ben Nelson, N

- 346 -



March 23, 1982

Special Agent In Charge
215 North 17th Straet
Cmaka, NE 688102

Dear Sir:

On March 11, 1992, I wrote to Willlam Barr 1.5. Department of
Justice in an effort to draw his attention to the Cbstruction of
Justice Statute which I believe is being violated in the State of
Nebraska and what appears to be an cerganized kidnapping ring
operating within this nation.

Cn January 3, 1992 I wrote to Nebraska Attorney General Don
Stenberg alerting him to possible misconduct by various law
enforcement agencies in the State of Nabraska. Mr. Stenberg
responded on January 28, 1892 through one of his assistants and
the documents enclosed are in response to Mr, Stenberg’s letter.

I am sending copiles to you because the evidences clearly shows
that there is a problem in Nebraska and 4 naticnal problam that
‘must be cleaned up if the citizens of this country are to enjoy
justice and safety. As a laader in your community I falt asure
that you would want to be informed.

If you have questicns or comments please contact me at youwr
earllest conveniesnca.

Cordially,

TED L. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Tad L. Gunderson
Private Investligator

b
4=
.
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Documentation of Coverup by FBI
Chapter 14 of the book
The Frankiin Coverup

by Former Nebraska State Senator John DeCamp

(For a copy of this book, send $9.70, check or
money order, to A.W.T. Inc, P.O. Box 85461,
Lincoin, NE 68501. The book contains numerous
references to President George Bush,)

A
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CHAPTER |4

COVER.UP |
PHASE I!1: THE FBI

-

In a deposition taken Cciober 13, 1989, John Stevens Bemy,
counsel for the Franklin commitice, was grilling OPD Chief
#adman about the lack of OPD follow-up on the child abuse
when it was firsi reported. In exasperation, Wadman replisd:

The tough thing with this, Mr. Berry, is that we have the
FBI who conduets an investigation and basically says the
same things tat we have said. If the FBI, are thoy now
linked to this cover-up in some way? Should the lustice
Department be lavestigated as somehow or another assisting
i this "cover-upT™

‘Wadman said it, but in this case it's true. The Justice Depart-
ment, acting through the FBI and the U.S. Attomey's Office
in Omaha, emerges from the record of the Franklin investiga-
tions not $¢ much as 2 party 1o the cover-up, but as its coordina-
tor. Rigging grand juries, harrassment of witnesses, incitemant
1o pefjury and tampering with evidence—/federal personned
were seen to apply all of those i2cfiniques in the Franklin case.

LI

in 3 cass full of reponied trips across sule lines for sexual .

exploitaion purposes, involving promicent persons from the
national political panies, where was the Federai Bureau of
investigation? It was runaing interfersoce, and worse, _
Maybe Senaior Schmit and | got the message in its purest
_ form, when we met with Omaha FBI head Nick O'Hasa in his

COVER-UP PHASE 11i: THE £p |

office in ﬂll.'h’ 1989, D'Hm, whao klpl Wadman's Pic[m an
his desk, threatened, “You F— with Bob Wadman, you f---
with the FBI!"

There was a hint of touble from the Bureau aiready in the
surumer of 1988, as OPD Officer L Carmean recoilecied in a
meme 1o Deputy Chief Charlie Pasker, dated December 20,
1988. A fellow officer had just reminded Carmiean of a mesling
back in July or August, where

Lz, [Bill] Goodrich spoke of the Lary King investigation
and stated that he (Goodrich) had been in coawms with a
lederal agency that was also investigating Kiog. To the best
of Officer Bemney's reccliection, Li. Goodrich said tht he
[ederal agency was concemed that our child pomagraphys
abuse invesiugation might hamper their investigation, Cfficer
Bemey wold me that although he waia'l sure, it was cither
direcdly stated or be (Berney) g8 the impressica thal we
were 1o either “slow down or back ofF” in our investigation
%0 af ol 10 impede the federy case,

In !988 and 1989, according te restimony 1o the Leagistature's
Frankiin commitse, the FBI claimed 1o be interested in Frank-
lin money issues, but not child abuse, Dennis Carson of the
Foster Care Review Board testified 1o the Franklin commiitee,
citing stale Assistant Atomey General William Howland, that
U.5. Auomey Tom Thalken had said “that the federal suthon-
ties were investigating Mr. King. . . . Bul he zaid basically

. their investigation was confined to the money issues, and they
were not specifically investigating alleguions of child abuse.™
' Howland's part-time investigaior, Yizhoulis, told the Frank-
tin commiuee that it was nis impression the FBI had information
on private charter Rights, something Gary Caradori would con-
firm in a dramatic way. ]
© Moreover, a5 advertised in a May 12, 1990 amicls in the
World-Herald, the FBI had been locking at Fraskiin since
1987, for over a year before it was closed! The FBI men coulc
hardly have been upsware of the Franklin ambinnce, not #
mention’ the bedroom in the new addition, and the evidenc:
shows that they were not, [t was reponed in the Lincoln fourna

(
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THE FAANKLIMN COYER-UP

in Decemnber 1988, a8 summarized by lerry Lowe for the

Franklin committee, that “an ex-smployes who is not identified
said that when FCU shut down, FBI agents immediately begzn
asking questions regarding child pornograghy, drugs and the
lifestyle of Larry King.”

Caradori’s netes of March 14, 1990 recerd that on the day

of the federal agents’ raid, he was told by a member of.the .

mcnum!n; firm that was auditing Frankiin, that

s large smount of pornogrephic muerial was taken out of
the credit union, including videos and photographs depicting
sexual acts, | was told that if Friedrichs* or any of the other
people working for the CPA firm that was contracied by te
governmen! would say any:hing, that they would automari-
cally lose their jobs.

That evidence was never made available o the Franklin
commitize, nor its existence publicly acknowledged by the
FBL. All warrants concerning the raid were sealed by U.S.
Magistrate Richard Kopl.

The Douglas County grand jury proclaimed on July 23,
1990, that the allegations and evidence of Franklin-linked child
sbuse were & "carefully crafted hoax.™ Its report implied that
Ihe perpetrators were Alisha Owen, journalist Michael Casey,
and the late Cary Caradori. According 1o testimony of Alisha
Owen and her parents before the Franklin committee, the FBI
had this line already in March nf 1990, before the grand jury

" even srarred siming.

Alisha testified to the Frml:lin committes on June 11, 1990,
before promulgation of the grand jury report, that her former
lawyer Pam Yuchetich had come to see her in the spring.

giving a proposal from the FR1thetif § recanied my story then
nothing would happen icme, [ could possibly getow of prison
and no charges would ever be brought aginst me. Such as, if
I recanted my sory, they wouldn'l charge me with perjury,
they wouldn't charge me with lyiag, they would st drop the

184

shoJ
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whole thing, they would write letters to the judge uking for
my sentence reduction 3o | could get out of prises. And if—
and in this deal [ would bave to say thee Gery Caraderi and
Mike Casey came w me, they sctthis wholke thing op, they told
me wial 10 MY, wé g0l seTipts, nmmﬁmm
values, Mdlwmld‘u.lh-n:muf.

. .On June 21, 1990, Donna and Alvin Cwen iuld the Franklin

" commities sbout that incident.

Ly

DoNwa OWEN: My concern is that Pam came 16 us and said
that the FB| wanied Alisha Lo say this, 1o drogp it,

Senator Lysci: You tesufied that your asband was thers?
Atvin Crwen: Sitting in the living room, [ remember,

SENATOR LYncH! You heard her say thar? . . . Did she i)
you wha in the FBI made that deal, imade that offer to her?

Donna OwEN: Hl:i‘::jf Mont. .

SEmaTor Lymcn: YWas chu:y Mott—was there mybod;r
clae with this Mickey Mon?

Donna Crwen: He works closely with Rick Culver and John
Pankonon.

Senaror Lynch: Okay, Well, for the record, do you re.
member the date at which time she told you sbout the FBI
deal when your hushand was present?

Dowma OwEN: This would have been on Tuesday, | believe,
If Tuesday iy April 25, then it would have been Tuesday,
April 25, 1990, {1 would have alb—that was Brought up then,
but it was also brought up sasdier, in Merch. Besuse at that
time, [ called Senator Labeds and | said, do you realize that
this is what is happening and | want 10 tel} voo this becwuse
| think when all is said and done it"s not going 1 just be this
man Mike Casey, they are going to say that Gary Carndorni
was in on it and thar members of the legislative committee
_were in on it And she was very concemned tnd whe immedi-
* " stely went 1o get Serater Schmit and 1 talked with him about
it also, And that would have been in March,

SENATOR SCHMIT: [ recall that,
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COVER.UF PHASE 1H: THREFE: W

In order for the FBI o claim that all of the Frankfin commit-
tee’s evidence was a hoat, they had 10 break one or more of
the wimasses Caradori had tped. Troy Boner and Danny King
recanted; what happened with Troy shows the hand of the FBL.

On the evening of July 11, 1990, the day her husband crashed -

10 his death, Sandie Caradori received several phone calls from
“Troy Boner. She wrote up her nates on the calls:

ik

! need to preface this writing by explaining that in the course
of the Franklin Credit Union investigation, many calls were
received at our hame from Troy Boner, | was familiar with
the individual's voice and can be 100% assured that | did,
in fact, receive the iekephone calls from him,

In the early evening of Wednesday, July 11, 1990, several
telephone calls were received at our home by an individual
idemifying himse!f at *Troy." Different individusls an-
swered the telephone and 1ook the message from him. | was
gither talking o other visitors at our home or in no shape
come 1o the itlephone, [n any event, i necessary | can
supaly names of the purties who can sreest 1o the fact that a
“Troy" called for me during thai evening.

Later in the svening, Troy again called and | was able to
go the teiephone. It should be noted that | did not initiace
the sall, nor did | know what, if anything, he wanted 19
speak 1o me aboul.

“The following is 2 synopsis of the converzation:
sc: This is Sandie Candort, . .
say?

TS First, you have 1o be ::r;ful.

. Troy, what do you want 10

sc: Troy, that is the least of my womies, How are you?
e: ! am s0 sorry. [ am so sorry. He shouldn't have died,

s What are you daying Troy? What are you Urying o teil -

T8: Gary wasn't lying. He dide™t tell me what o 33y, What
[ iold him was the truth, (He spoke rapidly as if fghting

bmck tzary,) They made me tke it back., They threatensd
e )

sC: Troy, you should tell someone, . . . Do you want me 10
cail Serwior Schmit? You need 1o come owl with the truth
onée and for all. Troy, what has happened?

T8 You don't undersund, they threaiened me. They made

.me ke it hack, | was o scared,

{ Al this paint | felt | necded someone eise to hear this so
1 asked Troy 1o tell what be had'jast ield e 10 our son,
Sean.)
sc: Troy, | want you 1o talk to Sean, Gary's Iﬁ-;rearuid.wn
Please tell him, aright?

e Yeah, sure,
Seam: Yeah, man what do you went?

[, along with the ten 10 |3 other people in our Richen/
famiiy room heard Sean’s portion of the conversation ag
follows: N

Sean: Okay buddy, you need to do it for my Dad, man,
Okay ... Clay . ..

1 got back on the 1weiephone and toid him | would try 1o
contact Senator Schmit or Karen [Ormision], He said he'd
be at [phone number] but only for & shom time. He waid e
wis gaing to be “on the move™ or something to that effect.
He further stated. "'l go to snvone who'll lisen. 1"l go
without my jawyer, |'m gonna come clean.”

He then asked if { would tik with hls mother, She wanted
1o talk, 1 said, =Of course.”

Troy's mothet's voice was t'uruh:r. She had called our |
house several times for Gary, . ., Troy's avether related the
foilowing:

IMns. Bomer: Mrs. Carador, | am o sory. 'm 30 dorry.
This is 1uch a tragedy. 1 knew something happened to Tray.
He got 3o scared just before he changed his story. They were
thresiening him. { knew he shouldn't have backed away

" fromthe tuth. ., . *

Troy then got back an the tzlephone and | r:puladlr
asked that he would promise me that he would come through
for me, for Gary, and for A.J. He said, "I promise . ..

e

- 35! -
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tomorrow. , . . To anyone whe will listen . , . the FEI, the
news—anyone."” '

The next day | did not hear anything on the welevision or
the radio and I really feit that Troy rad probably backed
awny. That evening he called me again, He said, “Sandie,
I tried, | tried. | went to Mickey Mottand . . . .. <. (FBL
agenis). They laughed at me. They said they spent 1oo much
time and money on this case now for me to change my story.
! also went to Frank Brown [Channel 7 TV] but he said he
didn't wanl 10 take a statement because of my Grand Jury

testimony.”
* @ a

The next day, Sandie Carador arrived at the offices of her
husband'’s firm for the first lime since his death, to find two
FBI agents already there, with 1 subpoena for all of Caracorp's
records. Mrs, Caradori recalled;

['was extremely upset because the timing cermainly left much
to be desired. | opencd the closed door and noted rwo FBI
agents, Karen Ormiston, and our security directer, Joe Heb-
enseeit, They were all szated in the office. | said, 1 don't
think | need to introduce myseif. 'What are you doing here?
I can'y believe this.”

The smaller imdividual stammered 1 bit and looked at
Karen and said, "Who . . . who is this?" “She's Gary's
widow.” He then halfway stood up and extended his hand
as il to shake mine and expressed his/their sympathy. The
whole ordeal was extremely unprofessional. He then looked
over his shoulder at the other agent, gave him a smirk, and
shook his hesd. He identified himseif as Mickey Mott, . . .
Iutmuhdm:mdhuﬂywmm:rTruy Booer had tried to
speak with them on the previous day. Mr. Mott said, “l can't
confirm or dexy that.” | indicated that | did deserve an
answer. Mr. Mott then said, “Yeah, he came 10 the office bet
We can' waste our time with him. He has lost all credibility.™

Trey Boner did arempt to come clean. He wert not only to
the FBI office, but to Senmtor Schmit’s—and then pretended
he had not. The World-Herald reponied July 27, 1990:

Stte Senutors Loran Sehmit of Beilwood and Bemic
Labedz of Qmahs said Troy Boner tald bletant lies when ¢
said he did not come to Schmit's office last week and whe
hemdtnﬂdn'tm:whubemuanw;lnmqm
Jury. . ,khmhﬂduhﬂeimw“umhi;gm;
lasi week when Boser, in Sasence, recintsd his recanutio
mmdmuwh;thwodﬁnﬂlymidﬂmndwum
truth.

Sixdweiyﬂmu;mm{mﬁuraﬁy
|'J'|'|:Iudi.l:l:.;IB fmr—&cmd hmit, Sen. Labedr, Caradori L330Ciay
R.J. Ne Ji Gittins, an who i
Sehmit's af&m'fﬁ said they Mw mmmnm .
directly. . . .Thlhuhmmfumﬁmym
Boner was in Schmit's office boch July 16 and July i7, the
day of Caradori’s funeral, .

Under pressure, Boner reasserted that what he told Gary
Caradori was not true, His new lawyer, Marc Delman, insiste
that his client had lied to Caradori, A specialist in child abyse
cases when he worked in the Douglas County Attormey's Of-
fice, Delman was now bener known for defending pomogra-
phers. Since Boner was penniless, many pecple in Omaha
wondered if Alan Baer or ancther patron had given him the
money 1o hire Delman. )

a L I 3

On Sept. 25, 1990, 2 federal grand Jury returned findings
almost identical to those of the Douglas County jury:

There is no credible evidence for us to believe that funds or
individuals connected with the Franklin Cotmmunity Federal
Credit Union were invelved in the sexual exploitstion of
Mmincrs, the interstsie rassporution of minors, the interstans
tramrportation ofnﬁmfwmmlwrpunwu: traffick.
ing in controlled substances.

All of the big shots named in the Camadori investigation were
cleared: ' '

There is 7o credible evidence for us to belicve that any
memiﬂm!individu:hinﬂ:&uhmmmth-
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volved in any ring of ar;mmi activiry to scxually exploit
minors, transport minors in interstate commerce for sexual
purposes, or to traffic i congoiled substances.

Alisha Owen was indicted again, on eight counts of perjury.
The FBI, as Boner said, had threatened Boner into recanung

" his videotaped stalement, which enabled the Douglas jury to

return ils “carefully crafted hoax™ verdict, and set lhe patern
for the {ederal grand jury. Federal officials in charge of the
latter, in particular Assistant U.S. Atiomey Thomas Thalken,
anempted to terronize Alisha Gwen into recanting as well.

[n testimony to the Frankiin comminze on June 21, 1990,
Owen told about her cxperience with the (ederal grand jury, in
an exchange with commities counsel.

Bexry: Now, [ do not want fo know what quesiions were
asked and what answers you gave. But you iold me earlier
that your life hasn't been casy and the worst three days af
your life were in front of the county grand jury, Was the
federal grand jury 3 more pleasant experience or—
Owen: Well, now [ have 1o clarfy that statement. No
longer—the worst three days of my life were nat in (ront of
the county grand jury but they were in froni of the federal
grand jury. . . .

Imagine if you were woken up 4t 5:00 in the moming,
iold to ke 3 shewer and gel dressed. You were not told
where you were going. | mean, if sombedy came to your
home at 5:00, did not tell you where you were going, they
had the awthonty 1o drag you out of bed. After you got
dressed you were then taken outside your home and wripped
in chains and driven two hours 10 anather city, all—you
were stil] not wold where you are going and what is aciually
happeniog. Officially you are not told.

Theo oncegou get 1o this other city, you're put intg an
sctuai esge. I mean. [ have seen kenncls look nicer than

where | was held, And five minues before :00, vou are

fiven 3 subpoena telling you that you have io testify at 9:00
in {ront of 2 grind jury. Now, thit—] mean that in jwelf is
suspect. Olay. Especiadly if you are the witness, [ might be
able to understand it if you are the perpemator. . .. -

i am in a toom and i'3 2 cage, okay, it's—it really iz a

COVERUP PHASE il THE *81 N
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cage like a zoo cage. The wholke froot b just & cape. And
there o a hallway and thers i—herm i a0 open door w0 |
can bexr what's going on in the hallway because it's fus a
cage, there is 0o sound berricr. [ beard Mr. Thalken repest-
edly and repeatedly in 1 very disrerpectfyl—ahat § consider
dis—1 wouldn't talk 10 anybody 1ke that, disrespectfui tone,
“ saying things repestedly, over and over, if she gets up there
and she doesn't tell the truth I'm going to charge her with
m.wuﬂmﬂmMMHqﬂn.lhﬂ:m
heard the word perjury 50 many tirnes 16 my entire jife tan
that day, . . . He wast aaying thly to my attorney, taying I'm
going 1o put her on the sund and if she doesa't, you know,
if she doesn't rell the guth I'm going o charge her with
Alisha's anomney Herry Rosenthai confirmed her account:

Well, | don't know Tom Thalken, ., , He came ot me lie
a lile grizzly bear, . . . And be had a finger aboat fwo
inches from my nose and kepe yelling shout perjury. And [
didn't even know what he was talking sbout. Cver and over
about this and that 2nd this and that. [ zaid, et m= tell you,
if you think you have goi any evidence of perjury wher she's
done, pieass charge her, just please do that. And that's—
every time there was 2 receas, yelling sbout perjury, |
This was before the evidence even sarted.

Laong before Thalken's behavior in dealing with Owen, his
name had surfaced i Cary Caradori's investigaton, as an
alleged pedophile who frequented aduit bock stores in Council
Bluffs, lowa. Moreover, a confidential. informant told Cara-
dori, that Thaiken was key to the cover-up in progress. ln a
February 22, 1990 report, Caradori transcribed an interview
with this confidential informant.

GC. Are the federal people mtill putting me down, have you
i v heard? [ mean they want me off this case.

o1z Well, they don't want anybody to get too close to it . .

This thing is way bigger than Nebraska. . . . You gt one

of those dominoes te- fall 1 think it could reach 1o the White

“House and back 5o fast. That's why it"s just almest hopeleas.
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"G What have you heard that they ‘re doing [sic] to da totry
to squash this case?
o Well, their ace in the hale is the assistant prosecator.

G¢: Thalken.
c: Yeah. And the term wad a year ago, finger in the dike,

Rosenthal was Alitha's second lawyer. He sueceeded Pa-
mala Vuchetich, who had conveyed 10 Alisha the FBI's offer
of a deal, from Yuchetich's friend Mickey Mo, In her Franklin
commitiss testimony of June 11, 1990, Owen reporied another
incident involving Vuchetich and the FBI, which appeared to
be an anempt 1o craft some evidence of the "zarefully crafled
hoax™: -

They had Troy ¢ail me in the deginning of March, He called
me in the afternoon and | goi on the phone. . . . Pam had
told me tha: Troy had recanted his statemen: about Danny.
She never told me he recanted his statemnent about me. And
you know, maybe | was naive, maybe | was just domb. but
{ never once thought he could do that because. | mean, | had
all this evidence, you know, 2nd | reean, ['m the one thal—
you know, that told them about Troy and others. It never
dawned on me that he would ever do that, recant about
Danny. '

S0 we—| got on the phong and [—one af the first things
I asked him was, why are you doing this (o Danny , he's one
of your best friends, hew <ould you do this, what are you
doing? And he said. someting., Alisha, i'm scared. And his
voice—the FBI has this tape ~His voics is just really scared.

And 1 know Troy sleepi until 4:00 or 5:00 at night, se |
started to think ok, my God, he's in Omaha for 2 week. it's
100, 2:30 in the afternoon, somebody must be ul his house
making him dp this, And ! thought this must be 3 taped
phone conversation. | was—] was Jilerally seared. [ thaughlt
sither they sat down a iot of money in front of him or else
somebody has got a gun o his head making him say this, |

n

mean. | pever thought—i bever wiwned oo me the FHI
would be 3o, you kpow, devious w © Ty and o something
S0 1 asked him, why mre you doing this? And he—and
b said, Alisha, I'm scared, | don't know what w do, 2l
me what to do. And then he asked me, quots, unqueis, do
you think we're going to get uny money? And |—] stopped
for 1 second and [ said, [ don't give a damn about any
money, you know, just tell the truth. That's what | zaid,
quote, unquote. Excuse my French, But 1 just—just tell the
truth. He said, what should 1de? And 1 waid, just tell the
truth.
And he kept trying 1o rake these leading stalements,
Alisha, what shouid | do? And that's when [ realized at that
point in time that whoever was listening was prabably law
enforcement, Tying 10 do snrapping sutemena. . . . And
after | gou off the phone, | mied to get ahold of Pam. Well,
Pam is sining down in the FBI's office with them making
that cail, Tried to ge2 hold of Pam, Pam i3 not around, So
1 was upset encugh and | was worried encugh that possibly
somebady was sitting there with a gua that 1 called Cary,
And I thought, okay, if anybody is going 1o be able 10 do
anvthing or know anything, Gary will iknow ot he'll be able
1o find out, .
| called Gary. And Gary said, Alisha, Troy s sitting
down at the FBI's office right now. So okay, | knew that
the FHI was the one that prompted him to thatcall. . . . 50
Gary wid me tat it was the FBL. And Gary said to me at
that time, Alisha, maybe you should stant wondering why
your ittorney is spending 30 much time with the FBL
Against Alisha Owen's specific instructions, she reported,
Vuchetich tumed over 1o the FBI a file that Alisha mainained
on scquaintances from her past. Vuchetich had suggested she
assembie this information. In it were the numes of some people,
like former boyfriends, who could be sxpected to be bitter
toward her,
_ Alisha Owen told the Franklin committee, that the FBI also
dirpedy advised her to teil a lie—1o say that she had iied on the
videotapes,
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SENATOL SCHMITS In other words, they advised you (o say
that you had lied on the apes?

Avtaa OweM: Ub-huh.

SEnaTOR LanEDz: The FBI?

Owen: The FBI had sdvised me that | shouid say that not
sverything on the tapes is orue, just 2 blanket suemnent, and
"gay nat everything on the tapes is rue, and that | should
forge: all about the 1xpes because they czn come back 1o hurt
me. "

ScHmnT: | want o interrupt there because that is almost an
identical statemnent that we heard in the press made by Troy,
that not everything on the lapes was true.

Owen: That's what they told me 1o say. . . . And there were
limes when they tied 10 get me 10 ay tha Gary Caradori
was withholding evidence from them, there were times when
they—ihey basically really rammed Gary inie the ground,

Caradoeri wrotz in his daily notes of April 20, 1990;

At approzimately 1413, this writer received a telephone call
from Alisha Owen, She talked sbout the FBI hinting to her
that if she changed her story that ey would insure that they
would " go afier” this writer and Mike Casey for “fabricating™
an investigation, She informed me that she had not fabricated
any part of any story and that she was sticking 1o the siory
she told me. and that she wished me well, For my own
proteciion, [ lape recorded the telephone conversation which
lasted approximately 30 minunes,

W

Acconding 10 an associate of Caradori, Franklin committee
counsei John Stevens Berry alerted Caradori that he should get
a2 lawyer, since he would likely b€ indictad,

Alitha was not the only witness.the FBI was teported 10 have

hammassed or told o lie. At a2 Franklin commitles session on-

Jupe 22, 1990, Senator Labedr related her discussion with
former Franklin employes Noel Selizer:

114

Ly

Ui

mufﬂ:mimmtd:inpmimmhmdm
wad the [act that whea they fim went o the iavestigation
of Larry King, he was taiked ta by the FBI and be 1914 them
moily everything that be wid me 1bowt the sexual byse
and 30 forth, And then he aaid e was wid by the FBI, we're
going to advise you it's best for you that you keep your
moutt shut. And I said, say that again, and he repested it

- '80-] could write 11 down,

Gary Canadori interviewed a vicim-witness named Termry
Muller*. In his daily report of April 20, 1990, Carador; wrote:

Further this writer rectived a telephons call from Sue Tomps
king*, sister of Tery Muller, Brizfly, Sue wid this writer
that the FBI and a member of the State Pazrol wers hamasing
her browher and trying to get him o talk sbout things that he
Just didn’t know about. She stated that her brother is ex-
memely scared, He wasts to 1ell the' truth, however, hs
felt exwemely uncomiartable with the FBI and State Pabnl]
investigators, She staed that a Phillips and FBI Agent
Coultzr were very hasih with her brother.

On May 4, 1990, Caradori added:

Following this meeting, this writer placed 1 telephone call
to Sue Tompkins, who is the sister of Terry Mutier. She
advised me that Terry had retined an attorney io protect
him from the FBL I t0ld her that I wished him weil and
hoped that everything worked out for him.

Canadori’s investigative notes for February 19, {990 record
his wlk with Joanie Gregory, a Department of Social Services
social worker who scresned {amilies appiving for foster care
licenses:

S\

Approximaiely 1.5 years sgo she was inspecting the home
of Jurett and Barbars Webb for 3 renowal of their license,
She felt the environment was ot right and wrote a letier 1o
DSS in Lincoln. She received no response. After 3 coupls of

* months. she wrots a lensr 1o the Omahs Police Department

regarding this same situation with the Webibs. She was then
contacied by the FBL [n the meantime she had tied w0 do
some research on her own, but evidently fles were missing.

1%
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To this writer's knowledge, a letier was not written (o the
FBL The FBI informed Joanie Gregory that it would proba-
bly be in het best interests if she “forgo: this information,”

Caradori recorded In his notes for December |, 1989: ’
At approximately 4:00 PM Senstor Schmit arrived at [rom.

mirtee couns¢l] Steve Berry's office. during which time

he advised me that within the last 48 hours the FB| were
scrutinizing several of his businesses such as his gambling
machiney in southesstern MNebrasks and cther related
maners.

Om his own biner experience with the Bureau, Carador
commented (o the Franklin commitiee, on June 22, 1990,

Camacomt: { think the {Douglas Co.] gand jury is being
misfed informastion.

Sen. LyncH: By who, can you tell?

Carapon: | think they are being misied by the influence of
the Sure Parro| investigator and various people in the FBI.

Berzr: Do you think the FBI and the Stie Pamol are deliber-
ately misleading he grand jury?

Canaport: ! do, but I can’t—you know, | have nothing io
base it on. You know, the peopie . . . i law enforcement
say, we checked every lead you got, every lead that you
nave and it's nothing. And it's like, you know, all the waork
that you have done is not worth a damn. . . . {Tlhe most
fruszating thing in this whole case, and ne serue dwelling
R it, has been that you produce 3 work Product, nol every
lead is going 1o be in gold but yeu produce 1 work product
and then one of the aspects of your investigation is the Stale
Pamot and right away it goes 10 them, goes to the FB! and—
and then they just tear you apart. Ard yeah, it's been really
fruseraung. . . . '

SEN, LyncH: So the impression that we talked about being
feft with the grand jury wasn'{ an impression that this com-
mitas or wimesics Uiat we had or any suff in sddition to
¥ou. our counsel, misied us with information, but the fact
that information we deveioped that we shared with the FB}
and the police ‘depariment wis i fact used by them to—
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Cananerny: Work aganst ox. -

SEN. Lynew: Discredit us, o

Cmmu:!pmmdmduri—hﬁdn‘twum;m

them our data. . . .

Bemxr: Mr. Creager and 1. and fellowing sur advice the
. :umm_mu;mmmm.mﬂmmm

that zverything You have must be ramed ower 1o both the

Fand juries, federn! and county, you feel that sometimes

your investigative effert has been sabotaped, {1 turt—is that

the source of your frustration?

Canapons That's right.

The legislative ‘investigator found that the FBI interfered
with material even before he got to it. One afieroon in lats
(989, Caradori and Karen Crmiston spent several hoirs at YNR
Airlines in Sioux City, Jowa, photocopying flight manifssts of
Larry King's chamer flights, At other airlines. staffers had
already confirmed to Caradori, thet King took underage boys
and girls with himon charter flights, At YR, children’s names
were listed for the fights—proof that King was transporting
children around the country as the Webb girls, Alisha Owen,
Paul Bonacci, and others had charged.

The owner of YNR made a phone call, and prevented Cara-
dori from leaving with the records, some of which had yellow
FBI tabs attached to them. Since the Franklin comminee had
only limited, in-state subpoena power, Caradori requested the
NCUA to subpoena the records, fum them over to him, and
not mention this 1o the FBI. NCUA general counsel Roben
Fenner agreed,

Caradori never got the records, but someone else apparently
did. Caradori told a friend, that he saw some of the FBI stickers
from YNR. in a notcbopk carried by FBI agent Mickey Mott.
The FBI mainuined thut there was no proof whatsoever that
King had transported children: the Douglas County grand jury
lamented, that it was a pity charter companies did not keep
flight manifests. 50 no trips could be verified.

Ina September 25, 1990 letter to Senator Schmit, Crmiston
summed up the FBI's activities;
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and the U.S. Attorney General



T .- U.S. Deparmmen’ = tice

Wagkingptan, DLC 23130

JUL - 2

Mr. Ted L. Gundersocn

Tad L. Gunderson and Associatesg

International Security Consulting
- and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Boulevard

Suita 422

Santa Monica, California 90403

Dear Mr. Gundarsen:

The letter and book that you recently sent to Assistant
Attorney Genaral Mueller have been referred to this offica,

The Public Integrity Section is responsible for prosecuting
public officials who are shown to have violated federal criminal
law. The Section can initiate an investigation only in those
instances where it receives specific ana surficient information
that federal criminal laws have bean violated by public officials
or certain other perscns.

Based upon the information that you have provided, thare is
not sufficient evidence indicating that such a viclation of federal
criminal law has been committed.

Thank vou for bringing this mattar £z our attention,
Sincerely,

,"er{LL M\-v"l ICWZH

William A. Keefear

Deputy Chiaf

Public Integrity Section
Criminal Divisian



1.S. Department of Justics

Federal Buresu of lovestgation

Washisgon, O, €. 20823

July 13, 1992

Mr, Ted L. Gunderson :

Taed L. Gunderson and Asscciates, Inc.
Suite 422

2210 Wilshire Blvd,

Santa Monica, California 50403

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

This letter will acknowledge raceipt of your March 14,
1992, letter to Director Willlam sS. Sessions, which haa been
forwarded to the Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR), FBI
Headquarters (FBIHQ), Washington, D. C.

As you are aware, OFR has the responsibility of
investigating all allegatiens of sericus misconduct or
criminality on the part of FBI employees,

) OPR has reviewed your letter of March 14, 1992, as well
as the enclosed informaticon and has determined your allegations
lack specificity. Should you have information relative to the
specific, verifiable acts of sericus misconduct or criminal
behavior on the part of FBI employees, I would encourage ycu Lo
provide this information so that it may be reviewed by CPR.

Thank you for vour interest in providing this

inforpmation for review.
w:ﬂ: yours
lpert Q€. Toohey

Assistant Director/
Inspection Division



Attorneys at Law

= Cetl T
DeCamp Legal Services, P.C. ’ff: a) Lf_ _%9’;?“

Legal - Public Relations - Lobbying : = ?‘
414 So. 11th Street

Lincoln, NE 68508

Phone: (402) 477-3974

John W, DeCamp Fax: (402) 477-4487

John E. Batzer

E-Mail; staff@decamplegal.com

Antonio E. Bendezu
Steven A, Montag

Of Counsel:
Richard J. Mahlin

fa
4

February 25, 1999

To Whom [t Concems:

The trial on February 5, 1999 resulted in a million dollar judgement. I believe that judgement. completely
independent of the Default Judgemeat in the case because the singular issue was damages. makes it clear
that the evidence presented was credible and Judge Urbom acted on that basis and to send a message to a
puruber of individuals (both clean and dirty) who were a part of the Franklin saga. [ believe the U.S.
Attorney has no choice but to either CHARGE THE WITNESSES WITH PERIURY HAVING
TESTIFIED UNDER OATE IN A FEDERAL COURT ON VERY MATERIAL MATTERS (From
Murder 10 Bribery 1o Perjury to the most vile corruption invelving young people} O, THE U.5.
ATTORNEY HAS AN OBLIGATION TO INVESTIGATE FURTHER INTC THE FRANKLIN SAGA
AND BEOPEN MATTERS, This time there ARE PICTURES. This time RUSTY NELSON exists and
testified completely vonirary o Chief Wadman's testimony under cath 1o the legislature, This time MNorsen
Gosch validsted the credibiline and story of Pan! Bonacei, . and a lot, lot more. At 2 minimum, some
Federa! or State authority {Whether it is a Judge. Attomey General Prosecutor, etc.) has an obligation 1o re-
open particularly the Alisha Owen case. I my witnesses in Court on February 5, 199% are telling the wruth
then Alisha Onven is also, If Alisha Cwen is LYING. as 3 jury said, then my wilnesses are tving, It

appears 10 toe 1o put the U5, Attorney and Nebraska Attorney General and Judictal Sysi2mm on the horns of
a qilemma —and fzilure 10 act would, 10 m2 W appear to be deliberate obstruction of justice ara
mirimum o, ( \ : :

-

e

— T ]

— —_— , ; T\
. . __-_-——__-_-—__"'"“"—--_‘ i
Johnﬁw_‘ﬂ-:&lm ; )

DeCamp Legal Senvi

;.-‘/ __-'J I_.'I‘IJ,:"' B ‘ | *'I!
RI:SM-FIUH}'.- l: fﬂ_./“. e — ¥ L_/\-J /L\ A h/
-::.’rd— I




g3 DTl
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - hAsKA
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA  SSFE3 22 AN & (4

PAUL A. BONACC, ) 4:CV91-3037 SARY ?di_w__ E‘% S_AND
Plaintiff, % )
vs. % MEMORANDUM OF DECISION
LAWRENCE E. KING, ;
Defendant. ;

On February 27, 1998, [ found that default judgment should be entered against the
defendant Lawrence E. King in favor of the plaintff, Paul A. Bonaccl. A trial on the issue of the
damages due the plaintiff by that defendant was had on February 3, 1999.

Two counts are alleged against the defendant King in the complaint. Count V alleges a
canspiracy with public afficers to deprive the plaintiff of his civil nghts, designed to continue 1o
subject the plaintiff to smotional abuse and to prevent him from informing authorites of criminal
conduet, Count VIII charges banery, false imprisonment, infliction of zmotional diswess,
negligence and conspiracy to deprive the plaindif of civil rights, Berween December 1580 and
1688, the complaint alieges, the defendant King continually subjected the plaintiff to repeated
s=xual essaults, false imprisonments, infliction of extreme emoticnal distress, organized and
directed satanic rituals, forced the plaintff 1o “scavenge™ for children to be a part of the
defendant King's sexual abuse and pornography ring, forced the plaintif to engage in nunerous
sexual contacts with the defendant King and others and participate in deviate sexual games and
raasochistic orgies with other minor children. The defendant King's default hes made those
allegations true as to him. The issue now is the relief to be granted monetarily. -

The now uncontradicted evidence is that the plaintiff has suffered much. He has
suffered bums, broken fingers, beatings of the head and face and other indignities by the
wrongfiul actiens of the defendant Xing. In addition to the misery of going through the
experiences just related over a period of eight years, the plaintiff has suffered the lingering
results 1o the present tne. He is a victim of multiple perscnality diserder, involving as many as
fouriesn distinct personalities aside from his primary personality. He has given up a desired
military career and received threats on his life. He suffers from sleeplessness, has bad dreams,
has difficuity in holding a job, is fearful that others are following him, fears getting killed, has
depressing flashbacks, and is verbally violent on occasion, all in connection with the multiple
personality disorder and caused by the wrongful sctivities of the defendant King.

Almost certairly the defendant King has lirtle remaining Snancial resources, but a farr
judgment to compensate the plaintff is necessary. For the sixteen years since the abuse of the
plaindff began [ conclude that a fair compensation for the damages he has suffered 1s 5800,000.
A4 punitve award also is justified, but the amount ne=ds to be limited because of the small effect



e defendant King, given his financial condition and his

that such a judgment would have cn th
e award of $200,000 to be adequate.

presence now in prison. 1 deemn 2 punitiv

Dated February 15, 1999.
BY THE COURT

United States Senior Diistrict Judge



CILED
3 U5, DISTRIGT COURT |
~MSTRICT °F HENMASKA
N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA 49 FER22 M P 15

PalUL A BONACCL 3 4:CV91-3037 aA N Q[‘lbLE"FIET_ & N
Plaintiff, ')' e

v }; JUDGMENT

L AWRENCE E. KING, :{
Defendant. ;

1T IS ORDERID that the plaintiff shall have judgment against the defendant Lawrence
13, King in the amount of 51 000,000 and taxable court cosis in accerdance with the

“lemorandum of Decision of today, togsther with intersst at the rate of « ga.  pereaniper
thetaliiselt

Dated February 19, 1559,
BY THE COURT
- o
7 /" /

. A 5Tl f T o
United States Seruor Diswict Judge
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STEPS MUST BE TAKEN!



STEPS MUST BE TAKEN!

Government bureaucrats and politicians have refused to
recognize a satamic cult problem exists in the United States
-today. The FBI has the responsibility to protect the internal
security of America and must take a leading roll in coordinating
and investigating this movement,

The satanists claim they are a religion. This may be true, but it
does not give them immunity from investigation for kidnapping,
murders and other crimes. Write your national and local
politicians, write the bureaucrats, write your Jocal and state law
enforcement agencies and, most of all, write to the FBI:

Lovis FREEH-

Director

FBI

J. Edgar Hoover Building
Washington, DC 20535

THE SATANIC CULT DRUG NETWORK MUST BE STOPPED!



